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ASSEMBLY TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
ROOM 4202, STATE CAPITOL
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA
October 4, 1979

CHAIRMAN WALTER M. INGALLS:

••• crowded agenda for this

morning that we have another subject that we have to take testimony on this afternoon, so let us begin this morning.
introduce myself.

Let me

I'm Assemblyman Ingalls from Riverside, Chair-

man of this committee.
members, pleased to see.

We are now being joined by a number of
On my immediate left is the chairman of

the sub-committee on transit, Chet Wray from Orange County.

On

my immediate right is Assemblyman curtis Tucker, chairman of
sub-committee on air quality from Inglewood and environ.

We also

have with us fresh from his labors in the fields of northern San
Diego county, our resident flower grower, Bob Frazee.

And to his

left, Dave Elder, representing the area of Long Beach, Lakewood.
And on Mr. Tucker's right is Mr. - I want to call you Frank
Lanterman, but you don't look like him - Mr. Lanterman- goodmorning Mr. Ivers.

•

Bill Ivers is successor to our good

friend Frank Lanterman, who for so many years, sat on that side
and represented the same area, Pasadena.

We have a number of

people we'd like to hear from this morning on transit.

I have

some opening remarks for the purposes of the record, and if
you'll bear with me, we can get through these and then begin to
testimony from those who have consented to come here.
We're meeting today to review the procedural framework
for transit labor and management contract negotiations.

The

committee is very concerned that these procedures, established by

-
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state law, break down

too often, and that they do not

the public with the protection

deserves from transit

interruptions.
Over the last ten years, California has suffered
twenty-five trans
2~

per year.

strikes.

That is an average of

I have no idea how

s compares to the

's

average nationwide, but in California I find this record total
unacceptable.

At some properties, strikes have become hab

For example, both the Alameda/Contra Costa Trans

1.

D

the Southern California Rapid Transit District have

a

consistent record of transit service interruptions

the

labor contracts expire.
I think everyone here is aware of the extra cost
mone~

and personal disruptions absorbed by the hundreds of thous-

ands of persons a day inconvenienced by a major trans

str

When services resume, we know that as a result of the
that ridership
higher.

will generally be lower and operating expenses

I think

mind that 60 to
settlement
its

important at this
9~/o

lved

to be examined

pr

ise.

I see no reason why trans

ment contract

Rather,

tax dollars, not the

are publ

of some corporat

as a legislator's

, that we all

of the funds used to pay for the

these di

Personal

ment.

t

must end in a strike, nor do I see
to

during a strike to force

is the process established

the

current viability.

I want to thank each of you participating in
hearing and sharing with us your ideas on why collective

-
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bargaining and the processes prescribed by state law seem incapable of dealing with contract negotiations in public transit, and
for ycur

on potential corrective action.

I am quite pleased

to see representatives of the state's three largest transit unions
here, as well as board members from the SCRTD and BART, and representatives from other transit operators.

I think that if we keep

to the subject at hand that we will indeed have a very productive
hear
The focus of today's hearing is on the process, not on
the specific issues of the on-going labor disputes at BART and
SCRTD.

I want to emphasize this point clearly because of the

ease with which we may fall into a discussion of the details of
these two on-going disputes.

I want this hearing to be productive.

I do not want to see it degrade into a shouting match.

And so I

would like each of you offering testimony today to avoid namecalling, innuendos, and other provocative statements.
If there is time following the initial presentations, I
would like to ask each of you to again come forward and particia short panel discussion so that we can further discuss
the essence of the different views presented today.
At this time, I would like to introduce Mr. James Perry,
Associate Professor of Administration for the University of Califat Irvine.

Mr. Perry will give us an overview of the his-

transit strikes in the state, how the dispute resolution
ically works, and some ideas for needed adjustments to
s

ss.

-
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Mr. Perry, I understand that you are a most
ab

man

the field, and are intimate

minutia.
1

knowledgeable with

I only warn you that we can't absorb as much as we can
SO

if

'11 be as • .

MR. JAMES L. PERRY:

.
remarks

The last part of

possibly, are not correct in the sense that what I'm
to say today is primarily directed towards some generali
I'm going to

to stay away from some of the minutia.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
may not be too

Well there is a

off the mark that politicians can

one

page written statement. • • a single page written
Digest mentality, so if you'll hit the general points, we
probably follow along.

If you get

too much detail of what

you are intimately knowledgeable of you might lose
MR. PERRY:

I'll try not to.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. PERRY:

Thank you.

Let me thank the

here today. It's somewhat

fferent from the normal context
to do my best.

classroom, but I' 1

Let me

all by indicating that I'd be more than
tions from members

us.

to

any

the committee.

Let me say a few words about
I've received my Ph.D.
experience

l

1974 from Syracuse
sector

1

East coast and New York City, where I

relations was
my initial

the topic, and the public sector is the area
ally knowledgeab

is

as

publ

However, during the last 3 years, I was the rec

-
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of a

contract from the United States Department of Transportation. to
study the impact of labor management relations on transportation
efficiency and

ffectiveness.

I provided the committee with the

final reports from each of the last two years of that research,
and some of the contents
will say today, and certa

reports go well beyond what I
ly provide an additional detail about

some of the changes that might be necessary for both transit disgenerally and California transit districts in operations
specifically.
What I would like to do is try to cover five points in
my testimony very briefly.

One is, I'd like to say something

about the history of strikes in California transportation, both
about their location and their frequency.

Then I'd like to turn

to the issue of the process involved in resolving disputes in
California

transit.

From there, I'd like to turn to some assess-

ment, a very brief assessment, of the shortcomings of the dispute
resolution process in California transit.

Next, I'd like to turn

to some alternatives or adjustments to that process in terms of
resolving disputes in California transportation, and then finally
there are some other areas in which legislative action might be
appropriate, might be helpful for remedying some of the problems
currently witnessed or experienced in California transit opera-

Let me begin by saying something about strikes in California trans

And let me echo some of the remarks of the chair-

man of the committee.

The frequency, or the incidents of strikes

California transportation since 1970 has been fairly significant.
In the figures available to me, in the period 1970 to 1974,

-
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California averaged approximately
I think

2~,

2.4 strikes per

more important about

that

mean

those strikes was 20 or 20.8 days or
service

each time a
As

occured in ca

chairman of the

ttee's

one of the more recent strikes, that at A.C. Transit
sixty eight

The fact of the matter

are not atypical

service

the length of

, that
Ca

e service disruptions are quite

strikes in the rest of the public sector in Ca
wide.

Let me also indicate
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

strikes compare to trans
MR. PERRY:

How do the

of trans

in other

s

Strikes and other essential s

latest figures I have, range something 1

5

talking police and fire, we're ta

less

week generally, for service disruption.
something more c

Trans

, we re

to 3 weeks.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS :

In

about

MR. PERRY:
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. PERRY:
National

Ca

is

the 3 week

po

average 5 to

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
also

Nationally

But

nationall~

transit s

3 weeks?
MR. PERRY:

Nationally, I

although I don't have exact figures.

, it's less
Let me also

since 1970, as the chairman has indicated, there have been

-
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What

something like 26, no less than 26 strikes, depending on how you
count them, in California transit.
period,

Meaning that over a 10 year

have been an average of approximately 2.6 strikes

year.
contexts.

Now those figures should be understood in the couple of
One is that we don t have good, very good, comparative

data about strikes, for instance,

around the rest of the country.

However, the fact of the matter is that if one tries to think, for
instance, about strikes in Portland, or Metro, or New York City
and the like, one has to think a bit harder about serious incidents of strikes in the most and last,

let•s say five years than

one would have to, if one were looking at the incidents of strikes
in the State of California.

Another fact about the strikes in

California is that a fair number of these strikes, about one quarter, involve a union refusing to cross the picket lines of another
union.

so that if we were to divide the strikes between interest

disputes, as the strikes for instance at RTD between the mechanics
and management and between the jurisdictional disputes involving
or strikes involving a union refusing to cross a picket line.
Three of every four involve interest disputes, but a fairly large
number do involve situations where one union refuses to cross the
picket line of another.
Finally, and I think most importantly, when we talk
about strikes and the collective bargaining process, what we find
is the collective bargaining process works very well in some jurisdictions where we find no strikes over the last ten years and perhaps no strikes at all in the history of the organization.

How-

ever, when we looked at some other organizations, like Southern
California Rapit Transit District, AC Transit, Bart, Muni, which

-
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one of those

the

s

is
I'll come
it's

I

good

most

I

consequences associated with
some

consequences are.

plications, we obvious

In terms

some

we here can

commuter

We

or
on
handicapped.
A.l though

we also have poss

lower commerc

• ve never seen any figures
transit

the

or c

Los
of the cost

on
sco. For

of
1966

on
sa

e

los

a $

Losses

were never

CFAIRMAN INGALLS:

Mr

an
a
trans
again.

one

,

It's very iso

just throw
the

tes

11

out for
ses

ted.

One of the
col

want to

on it.

California more and more towards transit use.

- 8 -

versus the private

~uto.

Starting in 1971 with SB 325, which is

coincidentally about the same time the transit strikes started to
get more intense when more money was involved, and with SB 620
and other measures we've tried to develop in California to put
people into transit, to encourage transit use and transit availability.

I'm concerned that the economic impact of a strike,

transit strike, is going to become greater and greater.

For in-

tance, SCRTD carries a good number of people but we can get most
of those people around, at least for essential services, without
SCRTD.

It doesn't disrupt the entire commercial activity of Los

Angeles the way a strike in Manhattan would.

But I think we're

moving more and more towards transit in Los Angeles and more and
more towards transit in other areas, Bay area and San Diego.

And

the potential for disruption of the entire commercial fabric of
this state is growing.
MR. PERRY:

Of course, I think, the probability of dis-

ruption may well be greater in some of the northern California
cities that have higher

and the like.

Let me also indi-

cate something about the economic, both the short term and long
term economic impacts of the strike.

Recent studies in 1977 done

at Purdue University on strikes and bus transportation came to
several interesting conclusions.

One was that the average adult

increases immediately after a strike in public transportation
and that the increases, greater than one would expect in the long
term due to the fact that a strike had taken place at that public
transportation organization.

So in effect, we have an impact on

the fares that the public pays, associated with the strike and the
strike alone.
-
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We also have a strike induced decrease
the long term, not only in the short term, but in
due to the loss of non-captive ridership.

term

A

that tends to be growing, given the energy
of California and nationally.

our own recent

and transit came to these conclusions among others.

One

that

those organizations that have experienced strikes s
more strikes since 1970 in the state of California,
revenue vehicle hours per driver hour.
ductivity.

lower

That is

They have higher operating expense per

they also have higher operating expense per revenue
So those three indicators of organizational e
cate that there is a strike induced effect that

a s

impact on reducing the operating efficiency of these
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. PERRY:

Is that a permanent

Well, the data is cross-

data that we actually applied was two points in
earlier strikes and compared that with

ter

cies, and looked across organizations that had s
that didn 1 t and

a significant

that • • • I would have to put

normal

~aveates

scientist would to the statistical results.

But

very strong and highly statistically s
Let me move from
going to make

s point to

involves the typical dispute reso

cess in California transit.

And I

to

again by the fact that there tends to be considerab
variation in the procedures available to the
- 10 -

f

course we're talking not only about transit districts that come
under the jurisdiction of various sections of the Public Utilities
Code, but we're also talking about municipal operations that come
under the jurisdiction of local government labor relation statutes.
However, there does tend to be a fairly typical process that I'm
going to outline now.
The process, of course, begins with two party negotiations, that is the typical bilateral collective bargaining process.

•

Most of the statutes involving collective bargaining, their employee-employer relation indicate that this process has to proceed
for a reasonable period of time.

If no resolution is made in the

dispute between the parties, that is, if the interest difference
or differences in the interest between the parties are not resolved through bilateral process, there is an opportunity for
the parties, facilitated by the state conciliation service, to
move to the mediation process, which is simply a method where
one individual comes in on a voluntary basis and tries to get
the individuals to come together or alter their behaviors or
positions on particular issues.
entirely voluntary.

Again, the process tends to be

Occasionally, the parties will make use of

the mediation process, occasionally, they will not.

From this

point, there is also an opportunity for the parties to take or to
use what is called volunteer binding arbitration.

If the two

parties consent, that is both labor and management consent, to go
to a binding process, then the process can move to voluntary binding arbitration.

But again, I emphasize that the process is en-

tirely voluntary, and it requires the consent of both parties before it can be utilized.

As is usually the case, neither the
-
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party or the two parties consent to go to voluntary
, at least it's the experience that we've
years in California.

We therefore, move to what's cal

s

CHAIRMAN INGALLS :

Mr.

side is the more re

any indication

Is

if I

I

binding
MR. PERRY:

At

It varies with the
time I can't s

to be management, at

After

the opportunity to go to voluntary binding arbi
parties do not go to voluntary binding
to, or request that, the State Conciliation
there is indeed an impasse between
ties at that point move to fact finding.

Fact

cess that brings in three individuals to
tween the parties and again offers some
to resolve it during the course of
It also issues a report.
for 30 days
period.

are

that report

1

But again at
for final

it's up to

The

most

of that 30
reso

goodwill of

parties to go

to the

As is typically the case, a number of Ca
go out on strike.

That is a typical process:

tions, voluntary

vo

tion of the dispute, or else strike
in a ces

transit

of services.

Let me
- 12 -

$

•

•

or lockout

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
ance of strikes or lockouts.
lockout.

If I might, do we have a preponderHow frequently is it, strike versus

know?

Do

MR. PERRY:

Normally it's a strike.

The bureau of labor

statistics and other organizations are more political about that
and call it a work stoppage.

The fact is though, that it takes

two to continue the dispute and the fact that the union goes out,
simply means that management has not agreed to their demands or

I

vice versa.

So I wouldn't in effect be trying to place blame in

that situation.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

The reason I asked that is that there·

seems to be a new technique which is staying on the job and yet
bringing everything to a grinding halt by staying on the job which
an interesting tactic.
MR. PERRY:
in transportation.

But does not tend to be used very frequently
Only in high technology situations.

Okay,

let me continue by suggesting some of the objectives that the

•

dispute resolution process ought to fulfill.
me go over these objectives.

Very briefly, let

It's really a means for evaluating

the current situation in California transit districts.
Among the objectives for the dispute resolution process should be the following four criteria.
tion of services.

One is the continua-

It's important to the public.

to the rider that the services continue.

It's important

Secondly, the dispute

resolution process should encourage the parties to resolve the
disputes by themselves.

The most desirable resolution would be

resolution by labor and management without the cost and the need
to bring in fact finders or arbitrators or other types of

- 13 -

, pol

ians and the like, to resolve the

s

between the parties.
A third objective of
should

dispute r

that the settlement is not a

by the method of intervention or

you an example.

spute resolut

One of the reasons why arb

ticularly well used in transit is simply that
management

ceived that they got burned on a number of

tion settlements.

And the fact that they

burned on some of the settlements, that is that the
resolving the dispute had an impact on the qual
of the settlement, management has
from

arbitration process from

or tr
point.

So

sons why management may be . . .management, if

does

away from the arbitration process, is some of those
ences with

process in instances where the

has affected the

1 settlement.

of the

The fourth and final obj
be accepted by labor. It ought to
at least

le to the two

to be

equitabi

are not the same thing.

perceived as equitable by

public and/or the r

think that is a
have at least a tr

tant point.
s

As the
I

than a tri-pact situation involved here.
has to run the organization.
of labor.

We have

We have

We have the
est of the emp

interest of the public, both the riding publ

- 14 -

the genera

public.

And any sorts of procedures that the legislature would

care to enact, I think, ought to be • . . try to come up with some
reasonable resolution of the disputes from the perspective of all
of those parties.

Obviously the current situation is not the

best resolution from the perspective of the public.
Let me indicate some of the short comings of the current
and present procedures.
Cha

One, as I've noted already, and as the

has noted already, is that at some districts, the current

dispute resolution procedure when measured against the continuation of service criteria, contributes each and every time a contract is negotiated to the cessation of services.

That is in RTD

and in AC, in the· last nine rounds of negotiations with the various unions and those organizations, we've had something like
eight strikes.

Now if one looks back, for instance, at the orig-

inal policy statements concerning collective bargaining in the
35 Wagner Act, that is the National Labor Relations Act or
existing national labor relations legislation from whence in
effect the public sector legislation that covers transit originally came, one finds that one of the original reasons for creating collective bargaining was to assure the free flow of commerce,
i.e., assure the continuation of services.

Unfortunately, we

have quite the opposite in a number of the transit districts in
the state of California, that is collective bargaining quite
c

ly assures that services will be shut down for some period
2 to 3 years when a contract is negotiated between manage-

ment and one of its labor unions.
A second shortcoming of the process is that management,
and this goes back to the criterion associated with encouraging
-
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the parties to resolve disputes themselves.
ber of disincentives to bargain.

Management has a

Some of you may reca 1 the AC

situation where a bill was initiated

the Assembly r

the

return of certain public monies, given the fact that
spent.

weren t

That may become, over time, a less signif

sue.

think another important and very subtle impact of str

s

as management is concerned, and some of you are probab

I

as far
aware

this because of your work on SB 620, is that management has a
great deal to gain

terms of

image as an effie

~

guardian of efficiency and effectiveness of the transit
It could get up in front of the public every time there is a
strike and say, •'by gosh, the unions at fault." We are here to
make sure that we use the public monies wise

, and that s exact-

ly what we 1 re trying to do and that's why we're having the str
The fact of the matter is that those organizations, at least
according to our

to be

, those organizations that

strike every time are those that, perhaps, have the lea
cient management systems and are probably the
be standing up

front of the public, in

how efficiency conscious they are, because

the two to three
of that i

years intervening between negotiations of
quite frequently the last thing on

mind.

The third aspect is that unions are rea
of a better settlement by striking.
dicates, the effie
duced because of

as

As the data we

of these organizations tends to
strike

in an absolute sense.
distinction made here.

the settlements

Let me indicate that there

re-

to
a

The employee perhaps are less well off.
-
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Obviously, the employee in AC Transit that's been out on strike
for 68 days does not have the same income over that 2 year period
because of the fact that he was out on strike for 68 days.

On

the other hand, the union has certain institutional objectives,
such as setting patterns for negotiated settlements in other districts, and also maintaining an effective institutional status
that make it important

it to occasionally strike.

So that in

sense, there are probably benefits to be gained from

an

the union going out on strike that may not be revealed at the
individual level.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Mr. Perry, Mr. Bates has a question.

Pardon me Mr. Bates, if I might introduce the members of the
committee who were not here when we originally made the introductions.

Mr. Bates represents Alameda County, Berkeley and Oakland.

Sitting to his immediate right is Mr. Lockyer who is Chairman of
the committee on Labor, Employment, Consumer Affairs, God and
I~s

rather a long name for a committee, but he Chairs

that particular committee, also representing part of Alameda
county.

We have with us also, Gordon Duffy, representing the

Hanford mass rapid transit district and the Corcoran mass rapid
transit districts, is here with us today, Vice Chairman and
ranking Republican in the House and Vice Chairman of the comon Ways and Means, and ranking Republican on that committee.

And we have Mr. Elihu Harris, who is Vice Chairman of the

committee, also representing the Alameda County area.
gentlemen have joined us.

These

Mr. Bates, your question.

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

Thank you Mr.Ingalls.

Getting back

to the point that you are raising about generally speaking,

-
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striking employees benefitted at the end of the strike.
from the East Bay and witnessing over the last few years
MR. PERRY:

employees benefit, I sa

_______their two year income is probab

s

worked 22 months rather than 24 and they only
rather than 24.

pa

for

The Union, as an institution, may

some objectives such as assuring for instance that the
tracting provision is not altered and also setting
other unions.

I think one thing you have to remember

union that's negotiating at AC also has to turn
tiate with Golden Gate or Golden Empire and a lot of
zations around the state and around the

that AC

major organization and in effect sets the pattern

some

others.
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

Okay, but back to my

have witnessed now in my county, teacher strikes,
AC Transit strikes and now BART strikes.

Now

instances, I think, any observer who saw what
settlement of all three of those str

and all

ments were directly involved with e

those
f

think reflected the mood of their constltuents,
that those employees really did not bene
did not benefit by the strike.

by, str

In fact, they probab

ly what they started out with, with some
But there were

mod

initely substantial labor

assume in the current situation

BART that that

be repeated given the managements current stance.
given the pattern of directly elected people
-
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I'm
to re

the public mood how, in fact, strikers can assume that they are
going to benefit given Prop 13 and Gann and all these other things,
that it's to their advantage to go out on strike.

I would argue

that in the future you're not going to see gains, at least in the
near future, under that method.
MR. PERRY:

I don't want to get back to the classroom,

but there are some obvious inconsistencies with what one would
a rational man or person to respond in a situation like

cons

Obviously when one starts, when one threatens to strike,
one does not expect to strike, yet occasionally has to follow
through with it.
ever.

Usually, you don't think it's going to last for-

You hope it's going to go quickly.

After a time though,

have certain sum costs and you really can't look back.

So

what might not appear to be rational over a 68 day period, you
have to really understand in light of the rationality.

Perhaps at

that point they said,"yes, let's go out on strike." Another factor
you have to consider is simply that, given some of the demands by
management or least statements by management, employees may have
may really witness a net loss either in terms of their economic

or noneconomic situation.

quite as well

f

So its not simply not being

as when the strike started, but it's much more

complicated than that.
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:
MR. PERRY:

Okay

Finally, or as I indicated, the unions are

reasonably assured of a better absolute settlement by striking.
is, the new contract usually compared to what they would
have gotten when they went out on strike.

Now, obviously, the

environment is changing and one can find exceptions to that now
-

19-

but up through 1960 or 1976 rather, that was basical
would say with respect to most strikes.

the

Finally,

ceives little fair play in the procedures when they res
strike.

When they result, £or instance, in funds that

transit districts and they perhaps aren't used for the
that aren't being provided and liked, and the public
for instance, having to walk.

I think some of the

blocks to get to work, or whatever, in light of the RTD str
So it certainly has an impact on the public, and
tent with the objectives we would prefer to see aris

out

dispute resolution process.
Now let me suggest in terms of my last two
some adjustments or alternatives in terms of
California transit, as well as some other changes that
taken through legislative action that might resolve some of the
problems that we currently have.
least stringent suggestions.

Beginning, perhaps,

One, I would suggest

the
cr

some administrative mechanism to determine whether
bargaining in good faith.

I know the charge has

some instances that management sits back and does not
til the fact finder comes on to the

scene:~.

1

fairly hollow charge in the sense, or would

I

a

charge in the sense that if we had unfair labor
sions similar to those in the
exist very implicitly
tricts, we

p~ivate

sector and rea

the statutes in Ca

fornia Trans

would have some recourse to go to

"you are committing an unfa

labor practice.

Negot

union or certain penalties will be brought to you."
-
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So ther

ought to be some mechanism to assure at least that sense of fair
play.
CHAI&~~N

INGALLS:

Mr. Perry, on that point, there are

management who are pushing sunshine negotiations.

those

Would

one of the mechanisms to insure that there was some good

that
ith.

MR. PERRY:

That's my fourth suggestion.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. PERRY:

Very good, I'm sorry, go ahead.

Secondly, I would suggest that some penal-

ties be created for both labor and management in the event of a
strike if there are no other sorts of policies enacted as a deterrent for the current situation.

No~

one penalty is obviously

to assure that management does not profit.

One of my concerns, for

instance, is that if management,and it was suggested in the last
AC strike, if management can, in effect, make a profit or get or
more revenues flowing in than they would have flowing out
during the period of a strike, that, in effect, they are able to
apply that money to the settlement and therefore come up with a
better settlement than the union would otherwise get which sort of
adds to the cycle of inefficiency that goes on surrounding strikes
California Transit.
The third recommendation, and perhaps the most important
is that I would suggest the creation of some procedure for compulsory and binding final offer arbitration.

I'm not suggesting a

conventional arbitration mechanism, but what I am suggesting is
some mechanism that would assure that the final offers either on
item by item basis or on total package basis be submitted to some
arbitration panel for final and binding arbitration.
a compulsory process.
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This would be

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

You're talking about last be

on both sides.
MR. PERRY:
effect,

Last best offer, type of
ls of

would

to be

would not argue for a conventional arbi
of studies, one an evaluation of the final offer
the state of New York for Po

tra

and

well as some other recent research of the
al versus final offer arbi

indicates

t

arbitration procedure is superior in light of most of the
that I have already discussed.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Mr. Lockyer has a

ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:

Yes, I've been

gate the notion of the baseball contract last

t

of •

MR. PERRY:

That tends to be quite

would not use that as an analogy because that is
One that
ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:
talk to

tand
Yes.

Be

me

about last best

some sophi

ones like members of BART

stand the difference between that and the
arbitration.

1

But the point is •

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

~~.

Lockyer, may I

can use the baseball analogy as long as you

t

Finley negotiating the contract.
ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:

That's true.

I'm

you've had an opportunity to review the results not too
- 22 -

the Municipal employee category where there's some last best offer
programs like in New York you mentioned, which seem to moderate
stop them from submitting totally unrealistic.
MR. PERRY:
it

so

Not only that, but it encourages them to

laterally because there's not a whole lot to be gained

to
ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER: It's your sense that that should be
1

MR. PERRY:
to a

Definitely.

It makes little sense I think

the advisory procedure in the statute as i t now stands,
is never used to final offer procedure rather than the con-

ventional procedure simply not to have it used in the future and
to sort of perpetuate sort of a nonagreement at the end of every
an interest dispute is attempted to be resolved between the

ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:

So it should be a compulsory thing

happens at a certain point in the process.
MR. PERRY:

How would that • •

At the end of the process, to finalize it.

it.
ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:

How do you do that.

How do you

when to kick in that compulsory provision.
MR. PERRY:

Well, you could simply add it to the pro-

you currently have.

For instance, it only requires a

tion of an impasse that the parties cannot solve themselves
point you could say okay, we have a declaration of an
se.

The parties cannot solve it bilaterally so you start

mediation~

You can go to fact finding.

final offer arbitration.

Then you can go to

Each, at each stage of the process, you

-
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hope the parties would solve it with increasingly more s
sort of control on their behavior and control of the outcome o
the process.
you don't

ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:

the

down during that process.
MR. PERRY:

No.

In effect, what would

be that, for instance, you could easily convert, and one
tion I would make would be in effect that the
that it's probably necessary to have the fact finding
whenever you institute a procedure of this sort.

It's

better to put more emphas

is not now

on mediation where

emphasized where there is very little emphasis now

1

strike has started where mediation does not tend to

e

ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:
MR. PERRY:

To do that sooner.

To do that sooner and perhaps to

mediation process followed by declaration of

se

and in e

be resolved by some third party coming
a settlement but the, in fact this process
finding process.

the same

The only difference is

a

commission comes up with its report, it's not
ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:
es

ly

And it

except persuasive argument.

't
As I unders

five states: Minnesota, Michigan, Iowa, a couple
Eugene, have a public transit binding last best
settling these disputes.

Do you have any sense of

work or what or how they are feeling about • •
MR. PERRY:

Again, the evaluation, I

the Eugene piece was evaluated back, oh I think

-
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for
a 1

5

the

11

Public Administration Review", and they were very com-

plimentary, highly favorable about the success of the process.
,

I

American Arbitration Association just put out a

on an evaluation
i

It more

1

Arbitration

transit if it is used in transit.

tends to

•t have a

f

the Police/Fire situation.

common

not a

real

As

in the conventional form.

But we

of good analogs for the type or the size

of the operators in the major metropolitan areas in Cali-

ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:
be supervised entire

Do you think that this process
by a state agency like the State

Service?
MR. PERRY:

Well, transit is somewhat unique in the sense

it does not come under the jurisdiction of any state adminisagency.

One of the interesting things, for instance, and
statutes here in our reports that I've made

we re ta
to
a

, is that we talked to the managers in

of the transit districts.
our district".

I

za

law

won'

because that would probably identify the organi-

I

can give some very interesting ex-

understanding of the law was totally different

the statute.

s

And we looked at the statute and their

of

, but

to

And they said, "Well this is the

So

concerned
can

you talk about passing laws, we also
passing laws that the managers under, or the unions can understand and imple-

ment.
ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:

We don't understand them, why

they.
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MR. PERRY:
at whether it shou
or who does it.

That's a healthy attitude.
be

Who is going to police it.

State Conciliation Service.
of

some state

1 under the purview

Well, it

It could come

the j

employee relations for someone that is

effective and facilitating.

I've never,

instance,

the effectiveness of present State Concil

effective or ineffective.

that'

I can't

ment with the transit indus

It hasn't stopped a whole

strikes, if that's one criteria for evaluation
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Yes, Mr. Bates.

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

On that point, I m

how many of the transit districts
as compared to appointed boards.

directly e
And do you see

between that kind of management, excuse me, that
in the transit district.
MR. PERRY:
impact.

Things 1

from which

I don't see any
the s

of

board, and

are appointed or elected, are more

whether or not they are appointed or
with a 20 person board

If

comes from 2

you've a great deal larger problem
if you are dealing with a homogenous set
5 individuals, for example.
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

I guess my concern is

have elected board members, they are not real
think politically, to give the union problems

-
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t

1
an

or any kind of method that ends up being some sort of binding
arbitration as the history you indicated would reflect.
MR. PERRY:

Again, let's say according to the criteria

for evaluation of the mechanism, their's is a fairly meaningless
because we're essentially saying that, or they are essenly arguing that simply because of the ideological reason of
maintaining control,
at

they ought to maintain control.

If you

outcomes of the process in which they are currently

lved, and over which they currently have control, the outcomes are neither desirable from the public 1 s perspective nor
from the rider's perspective.
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:
cal

I guess my concern is that politi-

, it would be very difficult to get such a bill through the

Legislature because of the stance that local government would take.
I tend to agree with what you said, it might be the only way

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Yes, to answer your questions, staff

, Mr. Bates, that AC and BART are directly elected governSan Francisco Muni has a directly elected governing
Board of Supervisors.
California

The Municipal Operators in

there are 8 of them in Los Angeles, at least

ss Santa Clara is directly governed by the Board of

8

sors.

A great many of them are.

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

So the point is, that directly

elected boards are having strikes of the same frequency probably
more than other districts, and in fact, they should recognize
rea
reso

which is.

You may have to go to this kind of way of

disputes as being suggested.

-
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CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

I guess only the Bay Area

you have the strike problems with directly elected
don't think the muni's have had too many strikes in
California.

Southern California muni's, not so

Francisco muni has, I think, probably most of the
Francisco County have a strike a day.
ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

Mr. Wray.

I followed your sequence

and it seems to me that the final alternative we're
listened to see
arbitration.

you were

I didn't really hear that along that

compulsory and binding final offer arbitration.

My comment

that either it had to be a strike or binding
1 culminating event.

But if you're saying total

arbitration, it doesn't make sense.
MR. PERRY:

Yes, if the parties, of course

that, it would resolve the dispute between

parties

effect one has to exercise some leadership

e I m

the parties will initially accept it, although it
acceptable practice to a good many other
the country.
Let me try to briefly finish

what I

terms of the last four suggestions I would make for
The fourth change with respect to dispute reso
that I would attempt to create more
part of labor and management

and make what goes on

tions more publicly visible.

I'm not sure at

probably would not recommend at this point, some
sunshine type of negotiations or gold fish bowl

-
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ly.

But

think what you have to do is develop strategic

I

from the

, and strategic feedback to the public.
the forms that this might take.

And

One is that the

required to present, or publish, in a readily
newspaper, or the like, their initial demands and posithat might occur, is that there might
of limited fare and service implication data
settlement.

That is, if fact finding, for instance,
One important, I think, aspect of the fact

were to

process would be for the fact finder to say to the public,
not simply this is how you resolve the dispute, but to say to the
s

11

11 be the cost of the settlement.

to the public.

This will be

And this will be the impact

ity of the resolution of the situation."

That way,

ic can more strategically get involved in the

I

analyses we have, or the very few analyses of sunindicate, that as in many other instances, and
elections, so you know something

1

voter turnout, there does not tend to be a high degree of
t on the

of the public.

Only when they are very di-

re's not a high degree of generalized interest.
But

s

,

I

think, to at least provide some information

that are specifically or especially involved, to
to

some input into the process.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

of
some

Mr.

Perry, as you know, it's been the

both in the AB 1107 and SB 62 to provide
of

to relate fare box revenues to the overall

costs so that we could acquaint the public with these
-
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implications.

I think your suggestion brings us full

sense that we now would

not on

tween fare box revenue and

the
costs, but

of what the wage settlements are
lie's going to paye

I

l
lso

to cost and what

think that would be

think the public has to get involved because all too often,
our experience that the publ

only gets involved

a hearing about rate increases, but not the
talking about all the things that are going to force
rates to go up.
MR. PERRY:

Another sense in which more

the demands upon the implications demands, etc.,
to

public are through some of the committees

such as

productivity committees.

For instance,

particularly useful to have information on the
cy

fare revenue, or revenues of the o

the information that's presented through the
standing why those sorts of statis

vary across

One of the reasons they vary across
fferences in

ls of

ductivity committees and the other

duals

information about the operations of
and decided in

organi

col

can put the outcome data together
some impact upon the outputs.
that process to its logical cone

I

th the
think that

ion.

Let me suggest some other changes
beyond the dispute resolution process.

-
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One that

I

is

tant is that there should be some incentives provided for
continuous

ining between the parties.

What you now have if

tance, I've described the dispute resolution process

terms of the 60 to 90 days to 6 month period in which a
between labor and management but the other

contract is
issue

what happens during the other 18 months or 24 months in
and management are not negotiating the contract.
Basically, I think you can probably answer that for
lves.

fact that I think that implicit in your legisla-

that says that subcontracting must be permitted, and that
time employees must be permitted, is some indication that
management, or management and labor together, have not sat down
to

this and other problems.

And

I

think an important incen-

to these organizations would be something akin to the estabas in other private industries of joint labor-management
ttees.

And perhaps even funding to labor and management

to

resolution of problems through these committees.

That clearly would contribute to the objective of assuring that
achieve the settlement through a bilateral process.
possible area of change would be to enhance more the idea
of
a

significant number of areas subcontracting, and part time
, are two of lesser importance that can have a sigf

impact on the efficiency of transit organization.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR.

PERRY:

What would you suggest?

I would suggest, for instance, demonstration

programs in the areas of labor or supervision, supervisor/suborte relations, different styles of supervision, different
-
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me

of assuring supervision in these organizations
type of sort

technological change that would reduce
sor/subordinate rel

man type of

general relat

effect

t would

1n these

That would have, I

management.

But

ency of these organ

on the

of the State

an area for investment on the
ture

term

a

to pursue dernonstra

to these

area of what I've suggested here too, on
one

tions or how the supervisor and subordinate
Another

, one of the factors we

employee

, was that some of

twas most troubling, I

greatest resources to these

of
both

tions are

terms of their knowledge of the routes, and other

ties in which they are engaged.

Quite

nor management are a good

t for the

, and I
are not

would be useful

or al

s

of

to undertake the
the

someone in effect, provide a carrot or a s
I would sugges

that sort of
a s

but

r

that area is

I

process

these

Finally, and back to the
t

line crossing is an

th
are no

sue, of course, if

arbitration as a so
our

sue, then that

lS

e
no

there may be some need for the creation of
- 32 -

t

rul

or ba

lidation in some

the organizations with significant

union:j which si

exacerbate the problems that cur-

ta resolve contracts with the various

Mr. Perry.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS
~lr.

We have a

Elder.

SEMBLYMAN EWER:
about

Mr. Perry,

training real

seems to me that what
, and some kind of train-

who are working in transit operation in
as well as the drivers themselves.

of

I can

to encourage this not only in the transit

say that we

, but it seems to me in a lot of areas particularly in
, and

of information for the committee
I became aware of a statistic that Pete/

11, one of the largest accounting firms

the

e

ou

someting like $30,000,000 in one
on training.

To give you an example of

1 agencies, the City of Long Beach, when

of the city, we had approximately 6,000
something in the neighborhood of
for a calendar year, something less than
It seems to me that there is an awful lot of
of

s quasi-municipal corporations, if you

1

that'

what transit operators are going to use as a

are be
d

zed, and yet there is the resources
at tra

~

, I'm not

programs to improve their manage-

and their efficiency, and economy.

I would simply

aware of where in the transit field you
3 -

It seems to me the whole area

can get that kind of expertise.

transportation has just been total

and complete

far as our educational institutions are concerned.

And it'

like the third or fourth largest indu

s

which is a commentary of itself, but outside of MIT
I guess Irvine, I don't know of very many institutions that are
that kind of expertise.
MR. PERRY:

Is it readi

available?

many, and

No, there aren't

think, a very important point, because we're ta

not on
lems in these

about specific responses to inefficiencies or

organizations, we are talking about norms that have to

deve

ed in the long run, and some of those norms,
have developed through the education process, the deve
process, and obviously, I would suggest that is cer
point, but both,
we found

I think, labor and management need
for instance, needs for both deve

training opportunities for both labor and
or

I think, help each party service its
uencies.

But other than Carnegie/Melon, I guess MIT,

which is an under utilized resource, I think we're very
ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER:
tions

You're ta

tors are

is country as far as
MR. PERRY:

get a general training

about

I'm not sure that •
management, for instance,

or industrial relations, and that probably would
ly good s
So I don't

to improve the ope

ons

these

you necessarily have to
Program in Berke

ASSEMBLYMAN ELDER:
-
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a trans

l

weak
I

MR. PERRY:

Yes, the Berke

program is the north arm.

But that tends to be more engineering oriented rather than management
CiffiiRMAN INGALLS:

Does that answer it Mr. Elder.

Okay,

Mr. Bates.
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

I just really want to make a comment.

, I thought your testimony was absolutely excellent, in
other

, we

prepared.

excellent information.

I thought that what you gave us was

I think that the thing you've resolved is

with the suggestions you're putting forward however, I think
apply not only to transit, but to all public employees.
be

May-

's time for the Legislature, rather than having to deal with
one problem with a bandaid, we think in terms of applying • • •
I m wondering why this wouldn't be applicable to other public

MR. PERRY:
s

s

One issue is need, whereas in transit, the

to be a fairly inefficient conclusion or aspect of
resolution.

're very e

Sometimes in other municipal services,

ient.

Well for instance, in clerical and in

some of the other instances, really they bring to light to the
s eye, some of the inefficiencies that exist in municipal
effect, the public responds negatively, and
those are not essential services.
tance, and

So employees,

organization learn, but that perhaps is

not the best way to resolve disputes.

And the incidents and the

and the like, is no where near what it is in transit,
nor are the consequences the same.
b

sort of resolution.
-
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So I wouldn't suggest a

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

I guess I've al

East Bay, however, you know we've seen people go out
seen those other categories of
real

hurt

be

go out.

public or the

When the County employees were out for a
, there were no real complaints unless you

marriage license or something.
the

People didn't care

t

who were not organized and the poor were not
could

constituency level to

to really resolve it.

So, I don't know, I don't know

i t might have some application in pol

I

and

ch

coming a more increasingly difficult question.

Ho

I mean there's all of these services that we're cons
quote, unquote, as being vital, and I don't know • •
MR. PERRY:

There are a couple of areas

lly talk about,
that's usual

tance,

confined to es

s

are usual

get

to or even when

1

defined as police

, depending on

to

t,

location.

tals,

, for instance, in Orange County

f the

are proprietary, quite unnecessary if

s

s

to be concerned about

s

s

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:
of

Well, you're

people which the

tals serve

1

, and usually the ones who

' t have

ones that cost the providers money out of
-

36 -

i-Ca
r

t

have

al problems, and that's the essential service when

can't assess tho service.
Well you can't assess the revenue, so . .

JZlZY:

J\SSEMilLYMAN Dl\'l'ES:
sue

fferent

Well, not necessarily.

This is a

terms of health issue, but you know, you proand a person

.you may not get reimbursed for

don't have a means in which you know.

because

don't qualify for Medi-Cal.

, or if
MR. PERRY:

Maybe your right.

ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

I

guess the point that I'm making is

es

ally that I think what we need to do is something about

trans

, c

's out of the normal labor law.

I

needs to be brought in line with public employees.
should do that.
ature to

It

And I think

We should take some steps in this next Legis-

that.

In addition, I think that the question goes
we also should look at other public

I

th essen

l services and try to deal with both of
at the same time.

ques

INGALLS:

CHAIP~ffiN

On that point, Mr. Bates, as I

out earl

, we're trying to get more and more people into

In the

ty of New York, which is totally transit depen-

t.

are very few private automobiles licensed on the isttan.

f

I mean most of the private vehicles are commerof !''l.anhattan.

o
it

People get back and forth to work

burroughs and from the other counties by public
'I'here, from what

from this last

formation we were able to gather,

and the trip before, the transit unions

re the vanguard for all the other unions because it is the most
-
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essential service on that island is transit to the
being, the commercial well being of that island.

well
And they're ab

to leverage the transit strikes and the transit negotia
benefit of other public unions.

for

I suspect if the

Area

becomes as dependent on transit as New York, you'll

the same

kind of •
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

We've also looked at it as

discuss~

ion, the fact that, we're now in double digit inflationary
in the

That has been going on, and there is no
seeable future.

I don't see any break in that.

fore~

And

who

do work in the system, you know, do deserve to have a decent
ing and we shouldn't be punishing them.

They don't need to be

out of line with the rest of the labor market.
time, those people have necessities.
school.

They have to buy shoes.

store just like the rest of us.

But at the same

They have to

kids

They have to go to the
So there needs to

some

on that side too.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

The interesting aspect of that,

Mr. Lockyer will be interested in

s as much as

since he deals with the whole labor question, is that
one area of the public sector where the revenues are
with the inflation.

It is not l

dent on property taxes.
who adopted

It's

most local

ther sales tax in those

sales tax

ly a half cent, or more

antly, the TDA monies which come out of the
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

But Mr.

lls,

talking about fare box revenues having to move

the cos

the service so that the rider is going to recognize and gene
-
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lie

when their increases are not approp-

able to

l notice that at the [;.:1re box because of our legis-

CIIAIRJ'J!AN INGALLS:

Yes, but the revenues are constantly

in.

to make settlements beyond what

re
trike

able to

One of the issues in the BART

to do with

and whether or not those can continue.

way that you can give that in the other public sector
I mean, it is

ly impossible to do that and

of discrepanc

are becoming, I think, more apparent.

ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:
it will become

Obviously, the Gann initiative,
will at least set some lid on all

f those transit properties' ability to negotiate.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

That assumes that they consider them-

lves to be
ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:

Oh, no, they're under the purview

tha •
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Don't tell ATU or UTU.

ASSEMBLYMAN LOCKYER:
CHA.IRMAN INGALLS:
l

emp

s

They've never accepted the fact that
Mr. Ivers.

ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:
s
of it.
quas

Well, I think they must know too.

I came here to learn a few things on

of it.

I don't know anything about the

As I understand it, are the transit operators
lie organizations?

Your various BART's and

Transit, are they considered public sector or private

MR. PERRY:

I consider them public sector.
-
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ASSEMBLYlVIl>.N IVERS:
MR. PERRY:

Quasi or just .

I don't consider them . . by and

of the transit organizations are public organ
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
to ask that ques

mos

ations in the State

On that point, pe

again, in terms of the l

we
re

want
ons

Mr. Vial who is our next witness, who is the director of the
Department of Industrial Relations.
ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:

Now the second thing, arc these

statewide, or do they have absolute control over the
tion of various regions.

In otherwords, one agency has a monopo

say for Los Angeles, the rapid transit district or are there . .
or is there any allowed alternate forms of

tion, mas

transportation.
MR. PERRY:

Basically, they each have their own juris-

diction, but they come under the jurisdiction of the transit
commissions and there are some overlaps in there, for instance
L.A. I

lieve, you've got Torrance Transit and you'

overlap with others.
ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:
MR. PERRY:

You have the

Private

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
stance,

i

, I believe
Mr. Ivers, 0n that po

Bay Area, AC runs across the

AC

ve been able, by putting more buses on, to
f the slack on the Trans-Bay operations of BART.
ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:
aren't they.

But they are still

Same with Golden Gate.

I don't understand.

What is

I understand

total compensation, wages with

fringe compared to comparable private sector type operations?
-

40 -

there?

l

don't perceive that there are

personal

MR. PE

because almost all the large
If you start comparing, then you
or the railroad, or whatever.
Or

The

th the truck driver or something

driver, I couldn't really even
don't really think you'd want to

them.
CfffiiR~ffiN

INGALLS:
IVERS:

MR

How about Greyhound and Trailways?
Or Greyhound, right.

wou

there's some

• I couldn't

wages are
IVERS:

You wouldn't know.
Could you give us that information at

could probably get it in a day or two.
\l/ould you
A

l

IVERS

subs

we all know that the State taxes
zes from 50% to 70 • .

. I wonder up to

90% in the rural area.
90% in the rural area.

i

any rela
al
fare

I'm just won-

between fare box revenues and emactual amount that the person is
, and how much they ask you to pay
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of the

dis

Or do

~)

out what

just

terms of

You mean
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not is any cons

of

ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:
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f

t comes

the nego

rep res

s from

there

s

You
ts or the

s

ASSEMBLYPAN IVERS:

And I would like to

wages to actual fare box revenues are to

what
corre

Because what I'

that could be made.
s, if we're subs

some

these

re's that pot of gold out there

s

after

Becau

to the fare box revenues.
any money.

s

s
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have to

l

look, we can t opera
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at
systema

l

both

c

i

It may be
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te

sure

we
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t

to
or
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less .
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• you know,

I
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l'
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f the
revenues

to come from

how many
f
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're
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of measures of
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out
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l

l

a year,
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question is

that a
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e
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's one

MR.

to e
rather

of

the

all

l

co nee
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There are about 98% of the trans
shut down.

Yes

Mr. E

to
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In Los
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$50
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ve
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that, that some
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now is on the impasse procedures that revolve
fact finding.

And not all of the statutes provide for
~u~ ... ~,

fact

seven of them that do provide
lved

course

for

SCRTD where there
San

a
a 30

Mateo its a

the

is
that

have a
We

after

waiting

that process works is

of course, follows all of these

to mediate all a
one

line, but where an
parties certifies to that effect,

turn certifies to me, the Director

then

the impasse,

1 Re

Governor,

I in turn, recommend to

creation of a fact finding committee, and my
are

fact finders should be.

t finding
, as
5

is appointed.

case of Los Ange
must

t

to

In-

es

That

And the fact

, will work for 60 days.

On

report and its findings availthey issue it on the 60th day and then
fore there can be any action
employee organization.

It has not

a process that has worked, obviously.

process has not worked and that's the point I
want to

We do have this fact finding process and

has not been
f some of

effective.
alternatives.

I'm not going to take a position on

alternatives may be.
the context

So it leaves us with consideration

But I'd like to make some comments

which Mr. Perry has presented them because I

he has given you a

, a good laundry list to
- 49 -

t

to

of that.
to

ere a

of a PERB an

as I

we don t

t

we

t

for

ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

1

Bates.
ASSEMBLY~~

BATES

to comment

t

s

s

sue

f

MR. VIAL:

Well, I was just about to get into that.

What I want to point out is as you begin to look at arbitration
whether its final offer arbitration or another form of arbitration
that hasn't been mentioned by Mr. Perry, the form called Med/Arb
that is mediation/arbitration procedure whatever approach you
look at, I think it•s important before you look at arbitration that
you look at the role of mediation and fact finding and the way the
statutes are working today in the fact finding field.

Now, when

I was a member of Speaker Moretti's committee appointed in 1972,
Ben Aaron, it was a five member committee that recommended a • • •
made recommendations to the Legislature on how to deal with public
sector labor relations law.

We had a chapter in our report that

dealt with impasse procedures and the main focus of that chapter,
and we all agreed to it, was that if you go into fact finding,
you ought to view fact finding in terms of how it relates to the
parties and the mediation effort as being involved in the mediation processes, a continuity of the mediation process and as a

•

fact finding report that's going to contribute to the resolution
of the dispute by the parties themselves.

And not to look at

fact finding so much in terms of that you're going to issue some
fact finding report by a group of professors or experts and that
the public is going to see this as a great document and the means
of resolving and the dispute and that public focus is going to
resolve it.

It just doesn't work that way.

but it doesn't.

I wish it maybe could,

What you need to do is look at fact finding in

the context of how it relates to the mediation process
and how it helps to bring the

-
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parties together to resolve a dispute.

Now I am afraid that the

present system is not contributing to that.
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

Have you made that suggestion to

the parties in the BART strike that such fact finding be or
place?
MR. VIAL:

Well, you see there is a situation where

----------' I don't particularly want to get into the current
putes because we are trying to help the parties in those situations, but in that particular instance we. • • mediation not even
mediation has worked let alone fact finding or arbitration.

One

of the parties has indicated that it wants no third party involvement at all.
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

Wouldn't, given the suggestion of

how you describe the fact finding, wouldn't that be in the

t

public interest even in this situation.
MR. VIAL:

Well, yes • • • since we are offering s

s

and we have proffered our services in disputes in this nature, I'd
like to see some involvement providing some help to the parties
but you can proffer services, you can lead a horse to water, but
you can't force the horse to drink.
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

I'm wondering, given the current • •

I'm sorry I don't mean to take the committee's time just on a
BART problem, but on that issue, would you be willing to make that
offer now that you would provide or set up that kind of fact
ing.
MR. VIAL:

No, I'm not ready to do that because I

that at this stage of the dispute, the parties know where they
are, and I know where they are and I'm not about to interfere
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1

with that kind of a recommendation at this time because I don't
particularly think it would be •
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

If they requested it of you, you

would work with them in that manner?
MR. VIAL:

That's right.

The Governor has informed

both parties that I'm available at a moments notice at any time.
ASSEMBLYMAN BATES:

Well, I would really appreciate it

if that gets conveyed to the parties that you are available under
those circumstances.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

The parties are present here in this

room, at least the representatives, if they're not on notice,
they are on notice now at this public hearing that Mr. Vial's
services are available.
MR. VIAL:

Well, the Governor said that some time ago

and the dispute goes on.

The point that I'm trying to make here

is the impasse procedures in the current statutes are not working
even where we have the fact finding process.

What I want to point

out to you is that I think that that process has defects in that
it has not enough focus on continuation of the mediation effort
into fact finding and the mediation that follows the fact finding
report.

It has defects in it and I think that you ought to look

at it and ways of improving it if you're going to leave it in the
law because it isn't working at the present time, especially if
you're thinking of extending fact finding to other transit district statutes where fact finding is not provided.
As to arbitration itself, the parties are obviously not
together on this issue.

It's a question that comes down to whether

the public needs transcend the parties to the point where you would
-
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want to impose arbitration from the outside.

Which means you have

to deal with the fact that there is a board responsible for the
operation of these transit districts and you know how boards feel
about someone on the outside telling them what the settlement
should be.

In fact, the major opposition to arbitration has come

from the public sector employers in the past.

I'm not saying that

i t necessarily will in this case, but if you do look at arbitration, I would urge you not only to look at final offer approaches
to arbitration.

I would suggest that you also look at

tion arbitration approach that has been developed initially by
Sam Kagel and its possible application in this area.

And I'm

not recommending, I'm saying that if you look at arbitration

I'm

saying you ought to not only look at final offer arbitration but
med/arb approaches.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

I wanted to ask • • • Mr. Vial, wou

you say then that somehow the Legislature, or as a statement of
public policy, there ought to be some procedure that forces
parties, particularly in the transit labor disputes to a bargaining table?
MR. VIAL:

Well, right now they • • • let me answer it in

two parts • • • and this goes to one of the recommendations before
you • • • there is no vehicle, no administrative vehicle, today to
determine whether a party is bargaining in good faith or not.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
MR. VIAL:

All right.

Therefore, there is no administrative remedy

such as a NLRB to say to one of the parties to bargain in
faith and an agency can order it.

So absent that, the impasse

procedures revolve around the Department of Industrial Relations'
-
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involvement in mediation and in the fact finding process.
no authority to order in those situations.

We had

Mediation is a process

where the mediator helps the parties come together to reach their
own solution.
side.

It's not an imposition of a solution from the out-

Fact finding as we've talked about it, is a third party

focus on the issues, but there is no way of requiring any

collec~

tive bargaining or any meetings at this time.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

•

I understand that but still it

really doesn't answer my question •
MR. VIAL:

Well, should it be?

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

What I'm saying is that if you have

a situation, and you do in almost all public employee strikes,
where you don't have the same market economy factors going that
would usually bring some resolution about it because the company
is losing money or because the employees are losing money and
therefore, ies in everyone's interest to try to deal with the
economic issues and resolve this thing.

•

In the public employee

strikes, there seems to be not quite the same pressures existing
on both parties to resolve.
MR. VIAL:

Right?

Well, I'm not sure that I agree with that.

I think.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
situation.

Well if not, tell me what is the

What brings the parties together?
MR. VIAL:

Well, what brings the parties together is

that they have a mutual interest in settling because there is
work involved and there is a management responsibility to provide
a service in this instance.

I think you have to look at how

-
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important is public transit to this society and I would say
that should have one of the highest priorities.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
It obviously does, but most of us
.
have reached the point where transit has become a major form
mobility.

If you look at that, well then obviously the consumer

is a purchaser of private goods in the marketplace and is a
chaser of group services from government • • • that's what government is all about, is to purchase through government
combine the fare box with subsidies.

we

But the fact of the matter

is that the public needs transit and I think that in this instance,
the public pressure and the public interest in transit is even
perhaps greater in terms of labor relations than you would
in some private employer/private sector relationship dealing
the union in one particular plant or something.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
to apply the pressure.

But the public doesn't know where

The public calls legislator's offices.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

We've been giving them your

nurn-

ber Mr. Harris.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Thank you very much.

we get calls and they say solve the strike.

At any rate

They say you know

we elected you to. • .you know so on and so forth, solve
And I say well that's not my purview.

s

You know, you have a

separately elected BART Board of Directors that is respons

to

you directly and they say yes, but aren't they getting state
money, and you say yes, well they didn't • • • it becomes very, very
difficult.

All the public at large understand is something

clear, something very simplistic, the trains are not running, we re
not getting where we want to go.
-

Get the trains running, we don't
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care how much you have to pay them, that's not our problem, you
know, they say we don't care what you have to do.
what you have to resolve.
trains running.
right.

We don't care

Sit down, resolve the thing, get the

That simple.

That's all they understand, all

But our rules are not that simple.

our situation is not

that simple, but people's understanding of the situation is that
simple.
MR. VIAL:

I wouldn't disagree with you.

I think that

what is important in what you're saying is that we have a system
of labor relations that also puts a premium on volunteerism in
this sytem that the parties will act rationally, that they do
have incentives to settle and that the public in turn will be
aware of what's going on and that there will be
parties.

pressur~

on the

Now I think that we can look to a period where the

public is going to become increasingly sensitive to what's going
on in the transit field and I think the parties are beginning to
feel that, but I think we are now at the point where we are going
to have to be looking at just how these laws translate into constructive labor relations.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

I would like to thank you Mr. Vial

unless you have • • • do you have anything else you want to add.
MR. VIAL:

No, not unless you • • •

CHAIRMAN INGALLS: • • • further questions because we do
have a number of witnesses and an hour left to this morning's
session.

We may have to go over to this afternoon and overlap

into the afternoon.

We don't want to.

We're on a pretty tight

schedule, and some more good or bad news, depending on whether
you are Mr. Walker, or people who are going to have to listen to
-
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another witness up here.

Mr. Sam Walker, who is Secretary/Treas-

urer of the Transportation Workers Union from San Francisco, asked
to be added to the agenda, was left off, we apologize Mr. Walker
for the omission.

It was not purpose • • • it was not on

You will be after Mr. Gerber and Mr. Nesbit, a tough act to follow
I admit, but you will be after those gentlemen.

But next we must

hear from Mr. Michael Lewis, representing the Southern Cali
Rapid Transit District, member of that Board of Directors, the
designee and appointee of the supervisor from eastern Los Angeles
County, Mr. Peter Schabarum, who is presently enroute to

land

to Ireland at this very moment.
MR. MICHAEL LEWIS:

And loving every minute of it.

Good

morning ladies and gentlemen, it's a pleasure for me to be here
this mofning.

I am representing the Rapid Transit District as a

member of its Board of Directors and as the Chairman of its Finance Committee.
I welcome the opportunity to appear before you today to
urge that you seek some legislative solutions to the crippling and
unwanted strikes that plague the transit industry in California.
We have just come through our fourth strike in seven
years at the RTD.

We resumed operations 3 weeks ago on

17 after a 23-day work stoppage.

We resumed that service only

after our mechanics union, or our mechanics represented by the
Almalgamated Transit Union, agreed to a 3 week strike moratorium
while their leaders and the district's negotiators debated a single
issue involving subcontracting.

-
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Today, at this very moment I might add, members of the
ATU are voting whether to resume the strike or to refer the sub-

contracting issue to binding arbitration.
ing how the union members will vote.

I have no way of know-

The district's negotiators

have repeatedly recommended this issue be referred to arbitration.
The union leadership up until now has flatly refused that suggestion.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

•

Mr. Lewis, on that point, has the

leadership made a recommendation on the vote to the rank and file?
On this issue?
MR. LEWIS:

The union leadership has consistently said

they will recommend only one of two things to their membership:
a settlement, or a strike.

They have not accepted any of our

offers in the way of a settlement.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

I was specifically referring to this

strike that you say is taking place.

Voting is taking place right

now on whether or not to strike or submit to binding arbitration.
A recommendation on that particular point by the leadership of the
union?
MR. LEWIS:

No, they have told us that absent a settle-

ment that they can recommend to their members, they will recommend
a strike.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. LEWIS:

Thank you.

Strikes have become so frequent in the tran-

sit industry in California, that they appear to have become a
routine component of the union negotiating process.

It appears

clear that part of the problem is the fact that, unlike other
public agencies, transit agency personnel not only enjoy the
-
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security, the high wages and fringe benefits of public employment, and the excessive protections i might add of federal labor
law and labor agreement, they also possess, and in our case it is
court ordered, the privilege of going on strike.

They don't hesi-

tate to use this club to the public's detriment while they desire
to press their demands.
It is no mere coincidence that in the 10 years before
public funds became available for transit in 1971, there were only
8 strikes against California transit properties and they lasted
on the average 13 days.
In the 8 years since tax money became available, there
already have been 15 strikes averaging 34 days in duration.

This

includes the current work stoppage involving BART in San Francisco.
In fact, since public funding has become available for transportation, the

RTD~s

unions have struck every single time the con-

tract has expired.
To union leaders, a strike. • •
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Mr. Lewis, how many strikes have

there been just against SCRTD?
MR. LEWIS:
ASSEMBLYMAN
MR. LEWIS:

Since '71, there have been 4.
HARRIS:

There have been 4 strikes?

Four.

ASSEMBLYMAN HA.RRIS:

Now have they always been the same

unions?
MR. LEWIS:

In one combination or another.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
same time.
or is

Do all the unions strike at the

I mean is this a matter of the drivers, the mechanics,

this a matter of • • • what is it?
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MR. LEWIS:

It's a function of the process because in

April when we trade initial demands at that point, they have to
notify the district of either their intent to modify the contract
or their intent to let it expire which will eventually lead to a
strike.

In the past, two of the unions have always notified us

of their intent to let the contract expire.

BRAC has always

notified us.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

How many unions are you dealing

with, do you know?
MR. LEWIS:

Three separate unions.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Three separate unions that the

transit district deals with, and each of these unions in the past
8 or 9 years have struck on one occasion or another.
MR. LEWIS:

Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
MR. LEWIS:

I see.

Some all at the same time.

Well, they've all been taken out at the

same time by one or the other, but one of them has always been
responsible for • • •
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

That's what I'm trying to under-

stand, can you give me clarification on that.

I'm just trying to

get a picture as to how the whole labor dispute •
MR. LEWIS:

This is the first time that BRAC has struck

us, example, BRAC has always been taken out by the other unions.
In the past, its been either the drivers or the mechanics.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Mr. Lewis, if I might clarify the

question, I think it would be appropriate to ask and answer as to
whether or not the contracts all come up at the same time?
MR. LEWIS:

Yes.
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CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

They do.

Some of them settle, some

of them don't, but all 3 unions you deal with have contracts expire simultaneously.
MR. LEWIS:

Exactly.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
MR. LEWIS:

The same duration?

Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
MR. LEWIS:

Okay.

To pick up where I left off.

To union

leaders, a strike is often an attractive alternative.

They see

it, first of all, as a means to solidify their elective pos
in their unions and there is a nagging suspicion they use the
strike weapon as a means of gaining access to a bonanza of taxpayer dollars by holding the public hostage, by holding the tranI~s

sit dependent public hostage.
the deep pockets theory.

a • • what I would refer to as

That somehow regardless of what

settlement costs, the public will come up with the resources
order to pay for the settlement.
Interestingly enough, at this point, wages are not the
issue in our present situation at RTD.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. LEWIS:
point.

That issue is what?

Subcontracting is the single issue at

s

We have arrived at wage and fringe benefit agreements

all 3 of our unions, the ATU, the United Transportation Union representing our drivers, and the Brotherhood of Railway and
Clerks.
Hourly wages for our top mechanics are now $11.02
hour, which translates with average overtime into $23,500 per
With fringe benefits, the cost to the district of a top mechanic
-
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on an average basis will be $29,500 a year.

We calculate the

average mechanic earns only 54 hours of overtime in a year - during the course of a year or roughly 1 hour a week.
For our top driver, the hourly wage is now $9.06 per
hour, which provides an average annual package of $22,300, which
includes overtime pay for

7~

hours per week.

not necessarily overtime worked.

That's overtime pay

With fringe benefits, his or

her total annual compensation package is just over $28,000.
For a top stenographer, the hourly wage rate is now
$8.29, which provides annual earnings without overtime of $17,000
a year.

With fringe benefits, the total annual compensation

package for a top stenographer is $23,000.
Wages of RTD employees have escalated much more rapidly
than the cost-of-living index.

Governor Brown's fact finders were

obviously disturbed by this, and in their studies of RTD wage
structure pointed out in their final report regarding the ATU
that the wage rate for a Mechanic A increased 267% between 1969
and 1978, and that the Consumer Price Index increased only 117%
over the same period.

I might add that during that same period,

drivers wages increased 153%

and you compare that to 75% for

state employees and 78% for county employees in Los Angeles County.
In 1969 a Mechanic A was paid $4.35 an hour.

Today the

rate for a Mechanic A, as mentioned previously, is $11.02 an hour.
And just for the record, we paid $48,000, slightly less
than the Governor's salary to one mechanic in 1978 who worked a
large amount of overtime.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Too bad Mr. Elder isn't here, that

was his question.
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MR. LEWIS:

Okay, now that was on his W2.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

He must have been a very important

part of the operation • • • was he at a specialized skill or • • •
MR. LEWIS:

No, I think there was a lot of overtime work

available, and he chose voluntarily to put it in.

In order to

earn that amount of money, he would have to put in a substantial
amount of overtime.

The problem of the wages and the escalation

of wages in the transit industry, and the Consumer Price Index
has been pointed out in a report that was completed last year
by Cal Trans.

I commend it to your reading.

They have information

on all of the Transit operators in the State of California, pointing out the divergence between the Consumer Price Index and transit
workers salaries.
As you can see, our employees enjoy high salaries.

Ob-

viously as a deputy to Supervisor Pete Schabarum of Los Angeles
County's First District, I am acutely aware of the wage levels
paid by the County of Los Angeles to its clerical and mechanical
maintenance employees.

It is a source of great concern to me

that a clerk in the RTD headquarters earns from $1.00 to $2.00 an
hour more than a county employee doing similar work a few blocks
away, and I can only deduce that the indiscriminate and habitual
use of the strike weapon accounts in large measure for that
difference.
CHAIRMAN INGA.LLS:

Mr. Lewis,

if I might interject again

at this point and make a point I've made earlier, with the constraints of Proposition 13, and the Spirit of 13, which
November ballotp

on

Local government is not going to make, be able

to make any kind of increases in salaries comparable to what is
-
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potentially going to be available to transit operators and their
employees and that discrepancy will probably grow, absent some
action to the contrary.
MR. LEWIS:

I don't doubt that.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Mr. Wray has a point.

ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

To return to the individual with the

$48,000 earnings.

Would his ordinary annual salary be based on

40 hours?

•

MR. LEWIS:

The average • • • the typical mechanic work-

ing for a full year and earning and working no overtime, would be
making close to $22,000, $23,000 a year.
ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:
MR. LEWIS:

So, that's more than double?

Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

Don't you think that's somewhat in-

efficient as far as the operation itself is concerned?
MR. LEWIS:

Well, that's a function of some of the

work rules in the contract which we are attempting to change_
The .fact that • • •
ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

Could you have operated without that

fantastic amount of money paid out for overtime, that's the
question?
MR. LEWIS:
work rules.

Well, now we can, due to a change in the

One of our problems is that at our heavy maintenance

facility, which is an old street car facility, we are only allowed
to have one shift.

You either pay everybody overtime if you need

more work, or you go without maintaining the busses.

We happen

to need constant maintenance on our fleet to keep it in operation.
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We wanted to put a second shift of mechanics on and pay the regular fare.

We did get that agreement out of the ATU in this

negotiated • • •
ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

In otherwords, the blame could

put partly on the management, partly on the union, and partly on
to the circumstances under which they both work.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

I put the blame on management a lot

at that point for not having asserted much earlier as Mr. Perry
pointed out that these issues, work rules, weren't addressed
much earlier in the evolution of transit labor/management negotiations.
MR. LEWIS:

I could give you a list of 40 changes that

we asked for 3 years ago in the labor contract that weren't
taken very seriously by the unions at that time, nor were they
taken very seriously by the other political officials in the
community in spite of the fact that we pointed out that without
some change in our contracts, and without eliminating some of
these onerous and old railroad work rules, we were going to be
for severe financial problems in the coming session.

We did

some of those very minor modifications as a part of our settlement 3 years ago, but the big package came this time.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Mr. Lewis, I hope your respective

appointing powers, agencies, agents, principals for whom you serve,
understand the acute sensitivity that the Legislature has to this
issue.

We fought one of the major issues of subcontracting and

part time out in this Legislature this year.

It was a very pro-

tracted and difficult legislative battle, and we would appreciate
your taking cognizance of that.

I'm pleased to see that you
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have and work within those perameters.

Inefficient work rules are

just not going to be tolerated in the public sector, and I would
point that out to the unions also, that there just is not the
willingness of the public to sit still for it, but to pay for it
and one of the work rules that amazed me is that you had to let
everybody off the month.

Was it August, you had to shut down at

one point, the month of August, was sacrosanct to your maintenance
workers.
MR. LEWIS:

It was in July.

A 2 week period in July,

when we had to close our heavy maintenance facilities so everybody could go on vacation.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Because you had some archaic work

rule that everybody got their vacation at that time.
MR. LEWIS:

Right.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
going to be tolerated.

That kind of inefficiency is just not

Yes Mr. Wray.

ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:
what you and I were saying.

Just one more comment in line with
Let me compliment you on your courage

in bringing that particular figure to us.

I think you know it's

going to cause a lot of questions to be asked, and ies going to
cause our attention to center in on that particular area, and there
will be a little more work for everybody, but it might be healthy
for all of us in the long run.
MR. LEWIS:

I'm glad you called it courage.

Some people

call me crazy.
ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

It takes courage to come up with that

sort of figure.
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CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Sometimes it helps to be crazy if

you're courageous.
MR. LEWIS:

The cost in inconvenience and suffering to

the citizens of Los Angeles County as the result of a 133 days of
transit strikes we have endured in the last 7 years is incalculable.

When the RTD is shut down by a work stoppage, the mobi

ity of several million persons is directly affected.

Piled on top

of this, loss of mobility is the traffic congestion, the air
pollution, and added pressure on our dwindling energy supplies
created when hundreds of thousands of additional citizens take to
the streets and freeways in their automobiles and for the hundreds
of thousands of poor who do not have access to automobiles@
strike is a tragedy in terms of lost wages and lost jobs.

The
For

the aged, the necessity of using slender incomes to travel by
taxi to the doctor and LShopping, is an undue hardship.

For many

transit dependents, the lack of mobility compounded by a bus
strike makes them virually prisoners in their own home.
The RTD is not only the largest transit agency in
California, i t is the third largest in numbers of passengers in
the United States.
One of our Los Angeles county Supervisors recently calculated that the identifiable cost in lost wages, lost productivity$
lost retail sales as a result of the strike, amounted to more

$5,000,000 per day.

Whatever the amount, it is obviously sub-

stantial, and an onerous penalty for an innocent public.
The RTD Board of Directors has devoted much study to the
cause and preventlon for further strikes in Los Angeles County
and in California.
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we feel that certain revisions in the negotiating process
described by law would help prevent
labor contracts expire on June 1st.

strikes~

For instance, our

Sfuxty days prior to that,

the unions serve notice of termination, or notice of desire to
modify or change the agreements.

And the RTD responds with its

notice of modification of the labor agreements with our unions.
A week before the contracts expire,

the parties to the

dispute notify the State Conciliation Service that a dispute exists
and that there is no agreement to submit the dispute to binding
arbitration.
The conciliation Service certifies that a dispute exists,
and the Governor then has 10 days to appoint a Fact Finding Commission of 3 experts.

The Fact Finding Commission has 60 days in

which to investigate and render its report.

The parties then

have a mere 10 days in which to negotiate, and after that the
unions are free to strike.
It is quite apparent that the unions regard the Fact
Finding Commission findings as a floor for wage negotiations.

The

RTD management thus is inhibited in what it can offer before the
Fact Finding Commission reports.

After the Fact Finding Commission

reports, there is, in my opinion, insufficient time in which to
negotiate.
Based on a concensus of the RTD Board of Directors, it
is our recommendation that in your earnest efforts to solve this
perplexing issue, you consider legislation which would provide
for the following:

-
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•

First, a statewide referendum on the matter of creating public employee status for transit agency employees so that they will not be able to legally go on
strike.

If you choose not to deal with that

or we suggest that you modify, examine and modify
process under which we have to negotiate our agreement.
•

A revision of the Fact Finding Process to
into the contract negotiating procedure at a
earlier date would be very helpful.

Under our

current arrangement, serious negotiations do not
place until after the Fact Finding Commission
its report.
steps.

Fact finding should be one of

t

Considering the contracts typically expire on

June lst, we would propose that fact finding start
March or April, recognizing it for what
usually serves as a floor, but it does provide comparables against which we can negotiate a
settlement.
•

A. requirement that labor and management demands
made public at the onset of labor negotiations
before fact finding, we would ask that
that as well.

•

Also, a 30 to 40 day period of negotiating
Fact Finding Commission has made its report.

the
For ex-

ample, we reached agreement with the UTU within
days and the BRAC within 29 days after the fact
ing reports had been issued.
-
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•

And finally, a requirement that a final offer from
management be voted upon by the union membership in
an election supervised by the State Conciliation Service before a strike could be called.

I'd like to thank you for this opportunity to appear before you today.

We at the RTD consider the need for remedial leg-

islation to be a matter of the highest priority in eliminating the
rash of transit strikes in California.

If you have any questions,

I'd be happy to answer them and if I can assist you in any way • • •
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
ASSEMBLYMAN DUFFY:

Mr. Duffy •.

Ah, do these employees on strike,

since they are public employees, do they continue to receive
salary?
MR. LEWIS:

Well, that's a difficult question to answer

for a couple of reasons.

We had a series of rolling or sick-outs

before the strike occurred.

Under the current labor contracts,

ies possible for an employee who is out sick at the time the strike

•

occurred, to carry that sick throughout the term of the contract
and wind up being paid.

Yes, 3 years ago at the end of 30 days or

34 days, we had a thousand of our employees who had applied for
and were receiving welfare and food stamps in addition to their
strike benefits.
ASSEMBLYMAN DUFFY:

Well, that's not my question, my

question is, direct however, do they receive pay when they are on
strike.

I assume the answer is yes.
MR. LEWIS:

No.

ASSEMBLYMAN DUFFY:

The answer is no.
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MR. LEWIS:

'
There are ways in which they can
but gener-

ally speaking, no.
ASSEMBLYMAN DUFFY:
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
Thank you

Okay, thank you.
Any further questions of Mr.

Mr. Lewis, and we hope that the stoppage • • • please

stay up here and Mr. Vial if you want to come forward at the
appropriate time when we have our panel discussion, we'd
to participate also.
work stoppage,

you

We hope your work stoppage, or threatened

euphemism

for a strike, does not occur or recur

and that we can finally conclude the wage negotiations for your
mechanics union.

Those of us who live in the downwind areas

the basin did not appreciate the fact that we had a strike
some of the worst smog weather we've had in recorded history.
And that even though there are very few of us who use SCRTD out
in Riverside, we do get the benefits, air pollution benefits,
from people using transit in Los Angeles.
MR. LEWIS:

I appreciate that.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Thank you • • • a personal note.

Let

us now hear our next witness, Mr. Stanley Neyhart who is Counsel
to the Amalgamated Transit Union.
MR. STANLEY NEYHART:

Mr. Neyhart.

Gentlemen, members of the

I have a written presentation that I was requested to submit
the Amalgamated Transit Union.

Unfortunately, the

you had scheduled, couldn't appear today because he's down
Los Angeles dealing with the very current dispute.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS :

It's more important that he

than here, sir.
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ttee.

MR. NEYHART:

At any rate, I believe the written report

covers many of the questions that have been asked during the
course of this discussion this morning.

What !'ve endeavored to

do is to establish a number of facts that are known by almost
everybody in transit.

These include the volatility of transit

negotiations, the factors that

ca~se

this volatility, the fact

that it is a phenomenon not only locally, but across the nation
and across the world.

I tried to isolate these factors.

I may

state that I was active in drafting the negotiation provisions of
the various transit laws in this state.

You're dealing essentially

with my children, and what I wanted to point out, and I think if
you do read this report, you'll sense several facts of significance.
Among them are the limitations under which this conunittee could
work in view of the conflict that will exist with federal law.
Now I'd like to deal with that topic very briefly.
You see when transit originated in private industry and
it failed in private industry because it was established that no
one could provide adequate transit out of the fare box.
statutes were enacted to provide transit subsidy.

Federal

However, there

was great fear by organized labor that if so, the collective bargaining rights of transit employees would be taken away.

As a

consequence, the federal law requires the continuation of collective bargaining rights.

In many of the implementations of that

federal law, there are agreements between the unions and the
transit agency in each of these areas in California that is a
condition of receiving the many multi-millions in the case of
Los Angeles funds.

They must engage, among other things, in the

preservation of various rights and privileges of collective
-
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bargaining and by special agreement of the parties in many
districts in interest arbitration.

t

This is very significant be-

cause there have been 3 United States Circuit Court cases that
have held that you cannot by state law, intrude, upon,
restrict any of the rights contained in these

13C

This was decided in 3 different states, 4 different states.
Now what is the significance of that 1 because it is
helpful to the objectives of this committee on the one hand,
perhaps presents an avenue of resolution of exactly what you are
trying to accomplish.

We have sought, the Amalgamated

Union, arbitration provisions to be contained to resolve
tional disputes in all of these agreements.

The problem

the particular arbitration or interest process has all of the
disadvantages that appear in the written report, and epi
the opposition of unions in transit to the conventional
tion process.

In this sense, I echo in part, some

state-

ments of Mr. Perry, I also echo even more emphatically
ments of Mr. Vial.

However, I consolidate the two and I wou

like to explain to you why.

Because I gather this committee isn

interested in dealing with the minutia
transit strikes.

state-

of each of the current

I may state that as counsel for this

, not

only did I participate in the drafting of the various
to transit, but I also participated in a number of
sessions in various transit operations.
Angeles several years ago.

I participated

I participated in Santa

participated in Bakersfield.

Los

c

I

It is my conclusion to set

very candidly in this report that fact finding has served no
tion except to

imp·~de

a settlement and I explain in this written

report why that is.
-
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Now when we turn to the process of arbitration, and in
your deliberations on this subject, the suggestion that we would
make if i t is thought by this committee that it must enact some
type of legislation to deal with transit problem, transit work
stoppages, i t should start with the recognition of some very real
problems that would be faced in dealing with .the fairness to the
employees.

First, many of the little transit facilities are com-

posed of very few people, and I like to use the graphic example of
the problem we have in Stockton.

We have a statute.

It's a good

experiment to see just exactly how compulsory arbitration works,
and we've had it for many years.

We invoked it with Stockton and

we went through an arbitration process.

After that process, the

Stockton Transit didn't like the award, and moved to vacate it.
Two years later i t was still pending in the Appellate Court.

The

situation should not exist where one party or the other can stall
the implementation of the award for many years.

This year, we

again asked Stockton to implement its own statute that requires
compulsory arbitration.
mittee has suggested.
file.

The very thought that some of this comIt refused to arbitrate, and we had to

In fact, they sought an injunction against the implementa-

tion of the very law passed by this Legislature requiring them to
arbitrate.

We have had to move into court in Stockton before the

very judge who sent us on our way to the Appellate Court.
Now I want to point out that if you have wages and the
expiration of a collective bargaining agreement, the people are
working without a collective bargaining agreement and we must go
for 2 years while we wind our way through the federal court or the
state courts.

We ask very seriously, how long do you think those
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people would stay on the job.

I point out that it doesn't matter

whether you have this type of legislation that let's say limits
strikes because I point out that if the situation is intolerable
the people will strike anyway.
teachers.

We have no right to strike for

We have no right to strike for many categories of pub-

lic employees, but these strikes occur.

Well, the problem is par-

ticularly volatile in transit because of the occupational characteristics of the various employees.

I point out in this the var-

ious difficult efforts in transit negotiations because of diverse
occupational groups.
I point out to the transit operator, the bus driver, today, to answer the question of one of the gentlemen here, in no
transit operation in California does any transit bus operator receive as much as the lowest organized truck driver in local delivery
driving the lightest vehicle.

Now, then I contrast this.

It's a

very serious problem, that these people work over a span of hours,
that went out, I think, about 1800, that the average transit employee is working his workday somewhere between 10 and 11 hours
from the time he starts work.

We find no counterpart in private

industry for this kind of workday.

In fact, as long ago as almost

in the heart of the depression, the San Francisco newspapers
that these people deserve the sympathy and not the
public because of the relatively inhuman hours that they work.
Now I have put out an exhibit I thought might be il
ating to you people because you

wor~

at least in Sacramento and

only reason I use Sacramento, because the same exhibit will
utilized in every transit district.

Some of them are much worse

and only a few are slightly better, showing the number of hours
-
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under which they get their 8 hours pay, not overtime, but the
amount of time they have to spend from the time they get up in the
morning to the time they finish their day's assignment to get their
particular pay.

This is an actual count off the run sheets of

Sacramento Transit.
Now, what I've suggested is this.

To echo Mr. Lewis on

one particular, and to echo and carry through the thought of Mr.
Perry, if you're going to have the people reach an agreement voluntarily, which should be our objective, the first thing you have to
have is people that want to reach an agreement.

Because all the

procedures in the world will not end up with an agreement by whatever mechanism you want if one party or the other doesn't want to
reach an agreement.

Now I point out the phenomenon, the very unique

phenomenon that the majority of these strikes that have attracted
public attention have occurred where one particular individual has
served as the management consultant for labor relations, and I
point out the exact

performance that we have gone through

in Los Angeles every time a contract comes open.
I point out that we went to great effort to make fact
finding work in Los Angeles.

When it first started, we wentt down,

we made big presentations, we put in all our facts, all our figures,
all our comparative wages not with some remote industry, but basically with other transit operations providing comparable service.
Yet 3 very esteemed arbitrators, a top caliber group that rendered
an award, it did not serve as a basis for a settlement.
a

We made

second try on the issue of pensions because none of these tran-

sit people have, lets say, comparable pensions, except a very few
that are under PERS with that of other public employees, and we
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brought in experts, we brought in accounts and we put on our case,
and after we finished, a series of recommendations were made by
the fact finding panel, after we'd expended thousands upon thousands of dollars and the response of Los Angeles Transit was to
construct barricades against an anticipated strike.
Fact finding in Santa Clara, again we went before the
arbitrators, or rather the fact finding panel appointed by the
Governor.

We put on our case,.

We received an award.

It was

refused to be accepted by Santa Clara Transit as any basis for
a settlement.

The same thing happened in Bakersfield.

So what

we found is what I think Mr. Gilstrap alluded to, although the
responsibility we will not accept for these rejections that occurred at an earlier period.
in negotiations.

What we find is that nothing happens

We know exactly the ballet performance that will

be performed by L.A. Transit every time we come open, and we site
exactly the step-by-step, and if you want documentary proof of
that, we have minutes of each of the negotiation meetings from the
time we start and the process begins with the proposal to take
away things that were negotiated in and given as a benefit even
in the preceding contract.

L.A. Transit for many, many years, the

employees had health and welfare plan provided for paid dependent
coverage.

One of the first proposals of L.A. Transit was to make

the employees pay for their dependent coverage.

Various provoca-

tives proposals of that nature.
Now I'd like to turn to why I suggest if you are going
to do anything, how you should do it.

First, I believe that at

one time this was proposed years ago, under the Nixon Administration, to use his name because occasionally other people do the
-
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work.

He said that we ought to have some way to deal with emer-

gencies.

An emergency dispute resolution.

And he suggested final

offer arbitration after it was found essentially a certain basic
elementary facts in that connection.

So I suggest that the basic

way to get an agreement is to:

e

Follow the idea of Mr. Vial.

To have some type of

tribunal that, let's say, takes a look at the process as it goes on from the beginning to the end, and
that is able to act and exercise some control over
that process.
•

Secondly, that you have a mediator/arbitrator who is
there during the negotiations who is there and then
finally acts as the arbitrator if that process is
necessary.

The reason I suggest that is because what

we want are the people that are involved, to solve
their own disputes.

The minute it moves into fact

finding, what are we doing, we are fundamentally engaged in the arbitration process.

What that means is

that it moves over to the lawyers and the consultants.
No longer are the actual operating or maintenance
unions participating in the process.

It becomes a war

of statistics and economics.
The second thing I point out is, there is no way a union
that is small can afford the process of a full blown arbitration.
What we have for example in Stockton is 98, one of the lowest paid
transit groups in the state.

Now you're going to ask them to com-

pete with the transit district with lawyers, with the funds available to finance the bringing in of actuaries, the bringing in of
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accountants, the preparation

what in Los Angeles fact finding

amounted to some 500 exhibits, exploring everything from the paper
and pulp industry, wage movements, and so on.
union do.

Now what would the

Are you asking those 98 people to combat that kind of

funds, that kind of expertise, that kind of talent, that the district can finance out of public funds to fight the employees and
their demands.

Would you impose that on Santa Rosa?

impose it on Vallejo?

Would you

would you impose it on Bakersfield?

They

have to pay up that money in order to have their side of the story
told.
Now the next point that I bring out that I suggest is,
that by the mediator preceding in the process,

will be able to

determine whether the parties are bargaining in good faith.

He

will be able to determine whether they are engaged in what we call
window dressing or just surface bargaining.
determine whether the matters have revelance.

He will be able to
He will be able to

even suggest to the parties that he doesn't think its quite appropriate to engage in a paper war.

He will be able to control the

proceedings to a certain extent under which bargaining takes place,
but if you move down mediation, and he is just a fellow that they
bring in, and he's supposed to help.

In Los Ange

s, at one of

the strikes, the people never met across a bargaining table after
a strike began for a great number of weeks.
rooms.

They sat in opposite

The only communication was back and forth between a media-

tor, and it wasn't until they sat across a table that such occurred.
I would like to suggest that some of the best help you
could get in trying to formulate a sound bill, would be to bring
- 80 -

in those people who have made deep studies in the specialty of
interest arbitration.

They would be able to deal with the pro-

blem of federal-state ability to legislate.

They would be able

to deal with suggestions based upon long experience in serving in
arbitration in transit districts.

I'd suggest people like Ben Allen,

Sam Kagel, suggested by Mr. Vial.

The kind of people who know the

process and know how i t works.

They know how people think and how

they behave, and what is, what do you call it, appealing to the
press, or engaging in image bargaining.

And what is getting down

to business.
I would like to respond to one point, and I'll conclude
on this and be available for any questions that you may ask on any
aspect of either the proposal or the problems that you perceive.
I would like to respond to the sunshine bargaining, and I think
the best statement on that subject was contained in a very valuable book that I've referred to at the end of my statement as
source material for those who are deeply interested in this topic.
It is entitled Public Sector Bargaining, and it contains the reports of many people that have studied the problems of arbitration,
negotiation, and so on, in the public sector.

These are the re-

sults and conclusions with respect to sunshine bargaining.

It

says the experience reporting to date does not suggest that much
light is shed on the bargaining process by opening it to the public.

In fact,

suggested.

a fundamental law of sunshine bargaining might be

The more people who show up to observe bargaining,

the less there will be to see.

That is, the more the negotiators

perform for the audience, the less substantive the bargaining will
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sures that will build to move the

occur, and the greater the

real negotiations to some other area.
s turns to internal caucuses,

Furthermore, once the

tration, the public is

mediation or an executive sess

, the

ss.

again closed out of the

misses the

critical forums where the real bargaining and dec
place.

I've seen this happen.

ion-making takes

If we're going to have people in

the room, and particularly

conscious types, whether they be

unions or management, who enjoy communicating with the avid press,
they will make various statements that would make headlines.

They

are concerned more with the public image than they are with whether
they are making any progress in

tions.

I think that is all that I want to comment on on this
subject at this time, however, we are more than willing to work
with your staff.

We want to help.

We don't like transit strikes.

If it's anybody that doesn't like a transit strike, it's the fellow who loses his money.
solution starts wi

But the heart and soul of any realistic

the

process, starts with the recog-

nition that you're dealing fundamentally with the business enterprise
when you're dealing with transit.

There are millions, litterally

millions of dollars that are lost every year in transit by the
very processes lead to hostil
walling.

lead to acrimony, lead to stone-

In order to get there,

have to first convince some-

body that this kind of a posture
in order to do that, in comes

a good posture to take.

So

, on the union side, the whipping

up of the membership by castigating management, by arousing a
resentment to management,
union, voicing opinions

comes the management castigating the
tical of the
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, critical of

this and that, and the result of that, what happens.

So we get a

contract settled by one way or the other, by a lost strike or a
won strike, or by an arbitration, but the real problem in transit
is the question of attention, of a real tight attention to the
money and the unit labor costs.

As I think it was Mr. Perry,

pointed out, absenteeism alone by cutting it down, will save
millions of dollars a year.

Accidents, all of this requires a

cooperative effort between the union and management.

A

very, very

deep cooperative effort.
Now take a look.

One of the highest absenteeisms of the

state, I would assume right now is A.C. Transit.
that it is high.
of the causes.

I would assume

I mean, I know some of the absenteeism and some
When people can grow indifferent to their jobs,

when they feel that management is hostile, when they feel that
management doesn't give a damn about them, they won't give a damn
about management.

You will see this in a department, possibly in

your own experience.

You've worked under supervision that you

felt really didn't like you, didn't care for your work, or didn't
like you or was trying to give you a bad time.
going to perform in that circumstance.
that we deal with causes.
process.

You just are not

And that is why I suggest

With management, with the bargaining

Figure some way to get somebody who knows what their

doing into that bargaining process as an observer and as an assistant.

That will be the most productive thing that could be done.
There are only a few in the country that meet the kind

of criteria that I suggest, because taking a standard person from
conciliation or mediation, whose only experience up to that date
has been in manufacturing or perhaps in the food processing or
-
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something else and throw them into transit.

It's not, it's helpful

to some extent because they bring a certain skill to the table, but
what we need are the kind of people Dunlap, Ben Allen, people that
know what they are
of these disputes,

Sam Kagel.

Very few.

I doubt that any

of these strikes would have occurred if

Sam Kagel had been sitting in the negotiation process towards the
end, and where they were to guide and assist, and have some degree
of ability to report on what he saw, and what he thought of the
process, and what the people were doing.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Mr. Neyhart, I hate to cut you off,

but we are running very much behind schedule.
thank you very much for this report.

I first want to

It is an excellent report

and always your testimony is very much appreciated.
these hearings, this is not

You bring to

first appearance before us, a

sense of the history of the labor movement in transit.
I wanted to ask you what you thought of the whole concept of last, best offer
MR. NEYHART:

tration.
As I indicated in my report, I think very

little of final offer issue by issue because I don't quite see any
meaningful distinction between

t and conventional arbitration.

It shares the difficulty.
Secondly, with respect to final offer package arbitration, there are a number of new answers to this kind of proposal
that would have to be touched upon.
the semantic problem.

For example, there is both

Are we talking about final offer in specific

language, or are we talking about final offer in concept?

For ex-

ample, contract proposals frequently express their proposal in
vague language with the thought that if the idea is acceptable,
-
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then precise language will be hammered out.

If we are going to

keep it in the hands of the people that are in power on both sides,
we'd have to think a little bit of what we mean by final offer.
Do we mean they polish it up just before they go to the last step?
That is why I suggest a mediation process combined with final
package offer as the best.
The second question is what is going to happen to the
employees.

Are you considering how they can meet the costs of

this process?

Are you suggesting that the arbitrator process would

add some criteria handed to him to govern his process.

If you do

that, you run into the very cases now pending in litigation in
Massachusetts where it may be held to be unlawful as in conflict
with

13C

agreements.

Are you suggesting that the parties volun-

tarily agree to the process?

We say that Amalgamated will be glad

to enter in and place into its

l3C

agreements, which have lives of

10, 15, 18 years, a process such as I described, now, because we
think it is superior to the conventional arbitration.

Secondly,

we think it could be productive and avoid labor disputes.

We

would be interested in the procedures that would govern this.

We

don't want final offer arbitration to have some man sit up there
on a bench and have some tongue-tied union people sitting over here,
bus drivers, who are supposed to handle themselves in statistics
and economics and accounting and this and that.
the table accounts, actuaries, and so on.
be a square deal.

On this side of

It just wouldn't

These kinds of procedural questions, Mr. Perry

suggested perhaps some funding of that process could be provided.
That should be studied.

Or perhaps penalties, penalties have some

possibility in terms of the costs of such proceeding.
-
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I pointed out that in Mexico they had very strict penalties.

If either side submits anything unreasonable, then the

strike ensues.

out later, after the strike commences.

They

now we're going to look

They fine anybody being
in to what you

to penalize you if you made an

, and we're

unreasonable demand that precipitated a strike or vice versa, if
you had a strike for an unreasonable demand.
alternatives.

There are various

I'd suggest this kind of a subject would be better

approached by the staff of this committee who could analyze and
perhaps submit detailed material on the matter.

However, if you

are interested, I've enclosed a bibliography, and if you would
like it, if any of you would like it, I would be happy to photostat the material and send it to you.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Mr. Neyhart, you've provided us a

very important historical link in our understanding of transit
labor negotiations.

I would only point out that this committee is

very much interested in new departures because we no longer believe that transit is a private sector.
MR. NEYHART:

I realize it is in San Diego, because

that's a private corporation under Taft-Hartley, and its been so
ruled by the

u.

S. circuit.

I realize that it is in Long Beach,

because it parallels the process

San Diego.

I realize that in

San Mateo, the west bay, the bulk of the meters are carried by
Greyhound under contract with the transit agency.
some other parallels around the state.

And there are

You couldn't touch those

districts.
CHAI~AN

INGALLS:

We will do what we can sir, to create

new departures in labor negotiations.
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We can no longer tolerate

strikes of the duration and the intensity for what we consider to
be, in many cases, demands beyond what the public can afford.

And

to the extent that the present system with which you seem to be
quite comfortable, has precipitated an average of 3 week long
strikes, as Mr. Perry pointed out, has deteriorated in the terms
of the service, the quality, and the kind of service, the productivity, that's being offered.

We can no longer accept that because

our constituents no longer accept it.

And we want to work with

you, because we consider you to be a very important force, you
personally, and a very important voice, because of your historical
involvement in this process.
you.

And the committee will be contacting

The staff will be contacting you to work on new departures.

I would hope that you and the people you represent, will be willing
to look at new departures.

You might not like them.

You might

not be willing to accept them, but willing to examine them and
give us the benefit of your perspective.
MR. NEYHART:

We will be more than happy to do so.

I'm

under instructions by the Amalgamated Transit Union International
to work in full cooperation with this committee.
to close with one very brief comment.
we have had strikes.

And I would like

As I stated in my report,

A few strikes, it seemed to me, were in-

evitable, and result from honest differences of opinion, and
conducted by honorable people, and I don't wish my observations
about Los Angeles Transit and A.

c.

Transit to be transmitted or

viewed as applicable to many other transit districts in this state.
I just say it as a growing tendency to hard line, it is not to
make an effort to reach a solution.

And this would be perceived

by people such as Ben Arin, Sam Kagel or others.
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Thank you.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
Mr. Bernard, how long

your presentation going to be?

MR. KEITH BERNARD:
ciate the opportuni
running short.

We have 5 more minutes til noon.

I can make it very brief.

I appre-

to address, especially since the time is

I'll be as brief as I can.

It may come as a sur-

prise that I find myself very much in agreement with many of the
things that Mr. Neyhart has presented.

I think you heard some

very seasoned and pragmatic advice and that there are no panaceas
to solving the very difficult problem of public services as vital
as transit is becoming, from being shut down and a consequent
hurt to the economy of the area, and the tremendous inconvenience
to the people who ride.

There is no panacea.

Just let me trace

a little bit of what I ·think the context is that we're talking
about.

It may lead to a slightly different conclusion, certainly

in my mind.
One, we do have an industry where it is the public
sector for sure.

There are fixed revenues available.

It is very

difficult to work at the pricing system like a private sector
company may be able to do.

There are a lot of public policy as-

pects for the pricing of transit, which make it difficult to increase the price or charge a higher price, if that's possible.
It's also often a monopoly industry.

And in the public sector if

you have a labor dispute and a strike, then you have the opportunity for other firms to move in and fill the gap, and the strike
is not as disabling as it might otherwise be.

In the Bay area, we

have an interesting example of diversity and services.

And even

now with BART shut down, or now it is partially shut down, but
with BART shut down, there are other ways of moving around, and the
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inconvenience is not as great as it might be in Los Angeles when
there is one blanket authority, and everything is shut down.
think that is an interesting thought.

I

But to have diversity in

services, is a great strength in the Bay area.
Most important point is that there are opportunities in
transit to make substantial economies, to realize productivity
gains, to increase ridership, and add economies of scale into
the business.

I think, just like in the private sector, labor

has the right to share in those kinds of profits or benefits just
as they attempt to share through the collective bargaining process,
the profits of private firms.

And if I had my druthers, I think

it would be much better to have a healthy, collective bargaining
process, very much as Mr. Neyhart recommended as the basis for
solving problems in the transit industry.

The only problem is

that it takes skill and responsibility to do that, and I can't
say that the record in California, and certainly not at BART, has
demonstrated the kind of skill and responsibility which would
avoid strikes and achieve good solutions, which then become the
basis for good employee relations during the 3 years of the contract.

You need good employee relations, or you really don't have

good transit.

Very far-reaching effects

I~s

not just the period

when the strike occurs, it's the aftermath and how efficiently that
system will run, how much money it will save the public as it runs.
Nonetheless, we have seen disastrous strikes, and they become
more disastrous as the public becomes more dependent on transit.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. BERNARD:

What day is your strike into right now?

We're into the 34th day, I guess.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Proceeded by how many days of slow-

down?
- 89 -

MR.

ran out,

2 months after the contract

BERNARD:

t things, and I

s

which we had lots of

minutes.

to dwell on those a l

would

the

But
such as sugges

can be a solu-

a

in the

by the Legis-

s

lature, it is not a panacea.

There are lots of pitfalls to arbi-

tration, mediation, fact finding, of any kind.
of those are.

very well spelled out what

also views those pitfalls with some concern.

And Mr. Neyhart
I think management
It's not just, I mean

the bus drivers who are sitting on this side do have some statisticians behind them, and do have some lawyers behind them, and
the people on this side may not even have as good a team as that
side has, and yet we see the pitfalls to be that the taxpayer, who
is mainly represented, does not get represented in an arbitration
process, especially where the power to make a decision is out of
the hands of the two

That can

making

sions

which cannot be financed.
You can have a

where an arbitrator, who prob-

ably by definition in

of a

the middle, can increase

, is looking towards

t is really the most, last possible

bottom line that an operator can provide.
a strike ends maybe.

But 6

later

And if that happens,
12 months later, when

the service has to be cut,or the taxes have to be increased, or the
fares have to be raised, the public is equally mad.

It is not

clear at all, that the records show that arbitration is a good
way out.

As Mr. Neyhart and

sarily stop strike&

rs have said, it doesn't neces-

In fact,

the records show that where that has

been the case in other states and
-
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countries, strikes occur

anyway.

You see court actions which put injunctions on strikes,

but the strike goes on.
now.

That's happening in San Francisco right

When you get two parties responsibly

bargaining collective-

ly, and they reach solutions, and if we could have more experience
in the transit industry to do that, and we could achieve those
kinds of solutions in a better record, then, I think, you might
want to have second thoughts about whether imposing arbitration
or any process that the parties wouldn't agree to, is really that
kind of a solution.
I do have some ideas, and I don't have any firm

recommen~

dations, but the ideas would be that it is possible to legislate
some kind of guidelines on financial settlements.

If there could

be clear guidelines, because it is the public sector, and because
there is fixed revenue which people couldn't go beyond, and that
was imposed by an elected body such as the Legislature.
that's something

that could be accepted.

ago, that almost went into action.

I think

And legislation 2 years

There were guidelines put into

the 1107 legislation, which came out in the discussion process.
There are guidelines in our region by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission, and they have some affect.

They put pressure on

a local board of directors to say, well if we raise the fares
above such and such, or at least if we raised wages and the settlement costs more than a certain percent, then the rest is going to
have to come from a fare increase.
to think of both sides.

That forces a board of directors

To think of the cost of the settlement

plus the impact of fare increase on the riders.
There is another process they're using which is very
effective, which says that if one operator is shut down, and we
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on

strike, so there is no

management side to make a
and it allocates less money

e MTC al

to the operator

fit out of the

can't really make a

is shut down, that

tl

If one operator

several operators.

do have the benefit of

, and more money to the others

's on s

who are incurring extra costs in providing extra service to partially make up for that s
impose those kinds of

follow-up on the idea that you

I think to enhance

some balance of power.

so there

have some diversity in se
If one unit goes on s

worth consideration.

s,

1

slation might

that

I

, there is an inconvenience to everyother units of transporta-

if

body, but ies not disabil

both sides have something

tion can somehow make up for that,

prevai

there, but no side overwhe

I think that what

we've seen is a situation whi

wouldn't be solved by any kind of

arbitration, fact finding

s, sunshine bargaining, whatever.

We've seen slow-downs, s
more and more.

,

sick-outs~

And other kinds of

That's taken place
sector places where there

is not the right to strike, and that's just as
system and the public as a s
so

that by good relations

s

ling to the

How do you solve that?

You

between the parties, and by encour-

aging and creating an atmosphere where the parties can bargain in
good faith, can reach a good

relations understanding, very

much along the lines that Mr. Neyhart presented.

Now if you do

consider and feel that some kind of legislation, and new roads is
possible, and I think new roads are necessary, but not necessarily
the kind of process that is being advocated by some.
way Mr. Neyhart

sented

t is the way to go if
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I think the
t's necessary.

I would like to think that there is an opportunity for the industry and for labor to find some new ways to get at better collective
bargaining, and to set a better record without strikes.
don't think the trans

And I

try has really made a coordinative

set of recommendations to the

slature.

I think it is probably

high time we did.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. BERNARD:

Could you do that during the interim?
going to speak to

I think Mr. Nisbet

the question, and we intend to try to do that as an industry.

And

I think we might be able to put some good thinking together, especially knowing that legislation appears inevitable, and bring
to you, at least some coordinative thoughts, because I can't say
that I've thought it through sufficiently, or studied it enough
to be able to say that I believe in this right here today.
CHA.IRMAN INGALLS:

On that point I concur with you and

Mr. Neyhart when you talk about the arbitrary imposition of a
settlement.
Amendment.

I've always believed that since we've past the 15th
There is very little that government can do to pro-

hibit people from striking, withholding one's services, since
we've outlawed involuntary servitude.

Its been very difficult.

Some say we should repeal that amendment.
any event it is difficult.
from time to time.

I don't know, but in

There is a strong sentiment for repeal

I wasn't making a personal observation.

was making it as an informational observation.

I

But what I'm con-

cerned about is the situation where one of the only means of solution to the process is always going to strike.
strong concerns about binding arbitration.
pointed out, the litigability
-

I have some very

And as Mr. Neyhart

of any kind of imposed solution
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where one of the other parties is going to go through the judicial
process to attempt to block or overturn some award.

But I would

hope that your recommendations, and I would hope you'd work with

Mr. Neyhart and others that are familiar with this on both sides,
could address a situation where we have long protracted strikes
and some of it is because the demands are outrageous.

Certainly,

the $35,000 year mechanic is not one the public is going to sit
still for, but it sometimes.

• the process is also at fault.

That is what we've been trying to deal with here today.

So I

would encourage you and other managers in this state, to give us
the benefit of your experiences so that we can write some kind of
guidelines.

And, again, all they can be is guidelines, because

people can withhold their labor if they want.
you think the state law should be in this area.
important.

To tell us what
It is vitally

We just can't tolerate these kinds of work stoppages,

these interruptions of services.

Nor can we tolerate the $48,000

a year mechanics.
MR. BERNARD:

I fully agree, and I don't think the in-

dustry has really ever thought it through and brought something
to the Legislature.
laws, each of us.

We've kind of muddled along with different
There are a lot of different laws under which

each operator works and surely some of them are better than others.
We could at least combine the best of what we've got and have it
all together.
Several observations on some of the ideas that were
raised, very quickly.

You might be interested to know that there

is very strong public input in the Bay area in our situation which
says: "Don't arbitrate."

Which says even: "We would rather have a
-
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short term inconvenience of a strike right now, than the long term
implications of an arbitrated settlement on the higher taxes and
fares that that might bring."

Its interesting that an unprecedented

number of people are writing the BART board of directors to tell
them what they think, and that more people are saying that than
are saying for goodness sake end this, take it to arbitration.
Now everybody has a different perception of that, but I can tell
you what is in the letters that we are receiving.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
teresting question.

On that question, staff poses an in-

w11y don't we just shut BART down for a year

and get all of the problems taken care of that seem to plague it
from an operational point of view as opposed to a managerial point
of view, management/labor relations.

Could A.

c.

Transit, SAM

Trans, and the private sector pick up the slack that's created by
your being out?

That's not to say that sometime in the future

you will be irreplaceable, but can we assume that we can do this
during this period in the evolution of transit in your area?

What

is your answer to that, because I know you have some operational
problems to be addressed.
MR. BERNARD:

That's actually being suggested by people

in the region at governmental levels.

The problem with that is

that the solutions to BART's remaining problems are not one year
solutions.

There are things like replacing the central train con-

trol computer, building the KE track which is an express track
through Oakland, and fixing the problem at the Daly City end of
the system.

Those take 5 years and they are big projects and they

are really not hampered by operation.

They can be done as well.

If for instance we were at the point where we were ready to install
-
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, then we could benefit from a

the central

we are at that point, I suspect

, but by the

shut down

than we are now.

we 11 be more indi

t as much time as we've

one, we've probably been shut down a
run since January.

down, and this

the

discuss

actual

But that point has

to note that the region can

It's

function somewhat,can

ust,

that's what I was speaking

about before as to maintaining some type of

ity of service in

some filling in an emergency situ-

a region, so that there can
I think that's a

thing for our region.

Much more

difficult thing, obvious

in the Los Angeles region.

Given the

ation.

institutional arrangements.
CHAIRMAIN INGALLS:

Do you have a question Chet?

Mr.

Harris and Mr. Ivers.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Studies indicating the minimum im-

pact of BART on the transit

Bay A.rea, etc., etc., whether

we question those studies or not,

ly is not my point.

am concerned, you mentioned the fact
ment personally, that some

But I

I have gotten some senti-

le would like to see this strike

ridden out, that BART's

remain

tion, that a strike, if its

ly here, should just continue

to whatever.

an intransient posi-

But for those of us who have a peripheral responsi-

bility, and not a

re

1

still look to us for some

in this matter, people

, if not intervention, at least

clarification as to what's

It is • • • seems to me not

tolerable to expect that the

cou

without some reso

-
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just go on indefinitely,

CHAIRMA.N INGALLS:

But I don't think it will.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Yes, but I'm asking what is going

to finally lead to some type of resolution.

I mean what's going

to prevent arbitration being the necessary solution anyway.
MR. BERNARD:

Well, I think it's interesting that we face,

in this particular negotiation, a very abnormal issue, if you like.
It's one that I don't think you'd find in most labor disputes in
the normal sense.

It's a thing that's been building for 6 years.

It probably had to reach a point at BART where it had to happen.
Now, through the collective bargaining process, without intervention of any kind, we arrived at the end of June at a contract,
potential contract, which had about one or two issues left to
solve.

The big one being the economic issue which is the one

that's been building for 6 years and wouldn't be as severe if it
were in more normal times, and things were progressing normally.
This is one that probably called for some very difficult trauma.
Whether it was a strike or guerilla warfare, as it was termed, or
whatever.

And yet, we've lived through that trauma with service

up to the end of August.
taken a month.

We now have partial service again.

I~s

And I think that through the collective bargain-

ing process that strike is going to be solved in a matter of weeks.
Now there are a lot of things that have happened, and a lot of
pressure has been brought to bear on both sides in different ways.
And both sides believe you feel that pressure, and have earnest
discussions in their own caucuses.

And I think when we negotiated

at the table, we've had no trouble talking to each other.
might both have wanted to have mediation.

We

Mediation we didn't

believe was necessary, but I personally am not against mediation
-
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per se.
either.

We
s

real

s

we only have had

of situation.

unusual

think that's a

I

the BART's specifics

much

don't want to

I

illegal police
s

a

6

s, you might never see

go on in a col
both

another strike at BART

sector people where negotiation,

After all, we're talking

labor disputes such as in the priv-

negotiating and working

We haven't had much

taken place for

And as an industry, we may be able

experience, and we're
se

to learn from some of

, and there may be new
law to help us.

things that can be

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

might

But I, again,

you, but I wanted to

I

ask, beyond

ments.

and management in

and develop their expertise better.

the transit industry could

tially made, relative
slature, es

to the

And I

for us to learn from this experience and to

think the opportuni

ate sector

think

We've not had a

6

ldca

but we

I

Are

for wage settle-

other speci

embarked upon l

of things that you think
that would positively impact

s

the kind of situation we re
!-1R. BERNARD:

BART?

major one, the one that's

I

causing us the most prob
limited tax funds

now

now, is the fact that there are

lable to support these public services, and

therefore based on how those revenues grow, it would be possible
to define limits that

e just couldn't go beyond, and by law

you couldn't cons

more than what those
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limits would provide.

Now that can be done, I think, in a way

which provides for bargaining between the parties, and is not
totally inflexible.

But nonetheless, that's a strong guideline.

It says when you have a situation where there is only so much
money available, you just can't go beyond it.
a feasible kind of thing to consider.

And I think that's

But it didn't fly 2 years

ago, for obvious reasons.
Fact finding,

I think, I don't have trouble with fact

finding, personally again, as long as all i t does is establish
facts.

And when it establishes recommendations, I think that's a

big error.

I kind of agree with Stanley Neyhart on the way he

described the process, if there has to be a process.

Sunshine

bargaining in the press, which we've seen a lot of, which is totally useless and doesn't achieve anything.
final management offers.

Supervised elections on

That was an interesting thought.

If

the membership of the union itself got to express in an absolutely
confidential vote what it really felt about a solution, I think
that would be a very interesting thing.

Because that might elim-

inate a lot of the internal politics that take place in any union
over the leadership and over who can do the most for the employees.
But I just heard that today.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

I think that's an interesting concept.
Thank you.

Mr. Ivers.

Mr. William

Ivers, Rw Pasadena.
ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:

Mr. Bernard, I've always been curious.

I've lived in Southern California, so I just hear stories about
BART.

But at one time we heard the report come out that it would

be cheaper to employ taxis portal to portal to carry people to and
from their various homes and jobs rather than it was to use BART.
-
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s

is

Was that true,

ll true

to cause problems.

rumors

of those

MR. BERNARD

Or is that just one

saves me from saying

You s

malicious
ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:
MR. BERNARD

Okay.

No, that's not at all true.

ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:

the average cost?

t

It used

to be $7.50 per ride wasn't
MR. BERNARD:

Average cost of BART, right now, is .14¢

per passenger mile, and that's far better than the average automobile cost.
ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:

What would that be per passenger, not

for passenger mile?
MR. BERNARD:

Its more per passenger but • • • and it may

be $2.00 per passenger, but it's not relevant really per passenger,
because we carry a lot of

a long distance.

And passenger

miles is the right measure for BART.
ASSE~lliLYMAN

IVERS:

I see.

In other words that $7.50 per

passenger was wrong?
MR. BERNARD:

then of course if you want to

Yes.

add all the capital cost of BART.
ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:
t's what I'm ta
MR. BERNARD:

t

Total cost.

total cost.

Then the cost will go up further.

its probably $4.00 per pas
ger mile.

t's what I'm asking.

Then

, or double, maybe .28¢ per passen-

Now if you do the same thing for the automobile, and

you add in all the capital cost of the roads, then you come up with
much higher than that.
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ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:

Well • • • you can't compare the two.

As I say a taxi cab with 4 people in it.
MR. BERNARD:

A lot of people who want to detract from

BART or from transit, and there are a lot of those people, will
make comparisons which are totally unfavorable to the transit mode
and totally ignorant of realities, economic realities, in the highway mode.
ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:

Now, the other question I wanted to

ask here is, we've had dealings with the Post Office and the United
Parcel Service, and it seems that United Parcel Service, the minute
they were given the opportunity to compete, that the Post Office
dropped out of the parcel delivery system because United Parcel
was paying its employees more with incentives, and yet they were
getting better service.

And even though the labor costs were

higher, they were able to produce a better product.

Now, would

you compare BART with the Post Office in that definition?

Wouldn't

you say mass transit service should be dependable, reliable, low

•

cost service?

And do you really think you've been a success or

failure to date?
MR. BERNARD:

It's too early to tell.

BA.RT is long from

reaching its full potential.
ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:

No, I mean how long have you been in

existence?
MR. BERNARD:

We've been operating 6 years.

We've had

some real problems, which I wouldn't consider a demonstration of
success to date.

We should've started up being much more success-

ful than we have been.

That doesn't mean to say that we're not

going to be very successful.

We've got a 1.6 billion dollar
-
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investment for right or wrong.
Ibs sunk cost at this stage.

We intend to make the most of it.
I would like to see BART operate

like a private company, and to have the same kinds of incentives
working for

, and I believe BART has the institutional framework

in which to do that.

Now let me come back here in 5 years and see

whether we succeeded or not.
ASSEMBLYMAN IVERS:

Maybe you can get some Stanley Neyhart

working on your side, and then you can get the job done.
CHA.IRMAN INGALLS:

Thank you very much.

Well Mr. Jones,

can you come back at l o'clock, or do you have some conflicts.
We'll put you on as the first witness.
I'm going to be back, gentlemen, and I've got 6 people
I've got to see during the lunch hour, so let's get back at
l o'clock.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Our first witness

Mr. Jones, James

P. Jones, Assistant State Legislative Director for the United
Transportation Union.
MR. JAMES P. JONES:

Yes, good afternoon.

Mr. Chairman,

members, my name is J. P. Jones.

I'm the assistant director for

the United Transportation Union.

Our organization represents the

drivers on the Southern California Rapid Transit district.

The

drivers on the Santa Monica Municipal Bus lines in addition to
the school bus drivers in the C

of San Francisco.

we do appre-

ciate the opportunity to express our views here today.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. JONES:

Do you represent anybody on BART?

No, we have no one.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

That's all ATU.
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MR. JONES:

I~s

our understanding, i~s a combination of

unions, service employees, ATU.
brief.

I will keep my comments relatively

I am tempted to comment on some of the statements that

have been previously made, especially some made by Mr. Lewis of
the SCRTD.

But its my understanding that we're looking at process

changes rather than attacking each other here today, so that's
what I will confine my comments to.
ommendations

We do have a variety of rec-

that we feel, as the organization that represents a

large majority of drivers and mechanics on transit districts in
this state.

We have a large number of suggestions, proposed

changes in legislation, but we have narrowed it down to 3 key
issues that we feel will help in the process itself, of collective
bargaining.

And if that process doesn't happen to help, propose

changes that will reduce the length of the strikes that do, in
fact,

take place.
The first recommendation is that it has been our exper-

ience that fact finding is a total complete waste of effort of
time, money, and manpower, and therefore, in those statutes that
have created the transit districts in this state where fact finding is in existence, we feel that it should be eliminated.

We

feel that it is nothing more than an attempt by both sides to
gamble.

That the fact finders will come back with a recommenda-

tion that they can sink their feet in sand with.
are to blame in that regard.
upfront and forward,

that

i~s

And both sides

And our organization will say that
just a gamble that both sides take.

It does nothing more than narrow the time the collective bargaining does take place from the point at which the fact finding recommendation

comes back and the cooling off period, as it was,
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until the unions have the right to strike.

That's the only time

that real meaningful collective bargaining takes place.
that, ies nothing more than a hindrance, its not a help.

So with
We feel

i t should be eliminated.
The second major recommendation that we would make is
that we have always felt, our organization has always felt its
absurd for a transit operator to receive funds during a work
stoppage.

And we feel that if legislation should not be enacted

to totally eliminate this funding, it should be at least dramatically reduced.

We're very encouraged by what we understand is

taking place with MTC insofar as the BART strike is concerned.

We

don't have first hand information of this, but just from what we
understand indirectly, we're encouraged by that.

We also feel,

and definitely believe, that the subsidy is a definite deterrent
to both an early settlement prior to a strike, and contributes to
the longevity of the strike, because in the case, particularly,
of SCRTD, that's the only time they show any kind of a profit.
Every other time they are in a deficit stature.
i~s

Additionally,

been our experience in the various transit districts that we

represent, that during the work stoppage, and immediately prior
thereto, the transit district does a great deal of public advertising in the newspapers to exemplify and put forth their position
in the particular dispute.

We feel this is improper, and the elim-

ination of the funding or curtailment of the funding, during the
actual work stoppage, would, we feel, contribute to an elimination
or reduction of this.

We feel that any public advertisement that's

done by the agency during the work stoppage should be confined to
alternative modes of transportation.
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For the transit dependent,

the elderly, and the handicapped, and it should not be used to
publicly put forth the districts position, and we've • • • actually
experienced situations where the transit districts mail out letters
to our members prior to the strikes, to the members and their families, indicating, you know, you stand to lose all the income of
your wage earner who isan employee of the district, if in fact
they strike, and you should encourage them not to do so.
feel this is an improper use of the public funding.

And we

But we feel

that a way to get through these particular problems is to eliminate or reduce the amount of funding during the work stoppage.
Finally, the third major recommendation that we would
make is that all of the boards of directors of the transit district be elected, rather than appointed.

Now, we had some dis-

cussion this morning that some in northern California are in fact
elected, but that generally is not the case in Southern California.

We feel that this is a means by where these representatives

on the Board could be more responsive to the public need.

I

That

would be a method by which there could be some type of public
input or feedback to the representatives of the public.

We've

had a situation in one of the transit districts that we represent
where there were three or four proposals accepted by their negotiating team with our organization, and when he took it back to
the board of directors, it was turned down three times.

And we

don't feel that's being very responsive to the public need.
These basically are the three recommendations we would
make.

As I said earlier, we have many others, but these are the

three key ones we feel should be considered before any legislation is considered in any fashion to change existing statutes.
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Again, we thank you for the opportunity to appear and give our
views, and I will be available for questions either now or at a
later time.
CHA.IRMA.N INGALLS:
did away with fact finding?

Mr. Jones, what would happen if we
What would you propose as an alterna-

tive, or should we just go to the collective bargaining process and
rely on that?
MR. JONES:

Directly to the collective bargaining process.

I heard some things this morning that sounded very good to us.
Bring in the mediators early on, and some type of mechanism at an
administrative agency to bring forward not bargaining in good
faith accusations, because we feel that would be a mechanism that
could be • • • that could replace fact finding.
to replacing it with something.
Its a complete failure, and
early settlement.

i~s

We're not opposed

We just see it doesn't work now.
actually a deterrent to • • • an

We would favor going directly into collective

bargaining early on.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Do you support arbitration, last best

offer.
MR. JONES:

res historically been the position of our

organization to oppose compulsory arbitration, but if both sides
agree and both sides are in accord, that particular issue should
be taken to arbitration as is presently the case in many of the
statutes.

We are in support of that, voluntary arbitration.

We

feel that proposals to change the mechanism should be considered
before we consider the final step of compulsory and binding arbitration.

We agree, it doesn't work now, but we say before we ern-

brace the concept of binding arbitration, we would like to see
-
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these three

in some of the other proposals that I

als

have heard today.
ly to compu

the giant step direct-

We would have to
and

We have wage rates, which are signifi-

concern of the committee.
cantly higher than

te sector

the

government employment.
government employment.

the non- trans

sector,

Not the

concern, and the

e unders

CHAIRMAN INGALLS

We have some examples of wages
line.

as is outlined in

sms

some of the processes

, in many respects, are out of

Work rules which are archaic and counter-productive, and I

can agree with Mr. Perry, maybe part-time isn't the answer, although
we've fought that issue out earl
is the answer.

this year.

lines or whatever.

Productivity gu

situation where we've had some unfortunate
services.

Maybe productivity
We have a

interruptions in transit

Today we're trying to get transit to grow in this state.

For a variety of reasons, not only this committee, but our counterpart committee in the Senate also,

sident pro-tem of the

Senate and the Speaker of this House have some very strong concerns
about the future of trans

and I would hope that you will work

with your counter-parts and col
in management to come up

in labor and their opposites

th some kind of formula to begin the

process of getting some

negotiations and settle-

1

ment processes in place.
I, for one, no

the fiction, and I don't

care if Mr. Neyhart or
used, transit is public.
amount of publ

e

, or what legal fiction is being

It is • • • requires an incredible

resources.

r-es not a

enterprise.
i~s

may have a private
-
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not a private

You

enterprise, and the public has a very strong interest in this and
they're going to demand an even greater role of participation.
One of the latest pol

, you saw those polls . • • put 83% of the

people of the Bay Area that chose to contact the Chronicle, indicating that they felt that labor was the major cause.

There is a

growing awareness by people in the public that a $35,000 mechanic
is not necessarily in their best interest, best interest of
society, and not necessary to the operation of public transit.
And I would hope that we can all moderate our concerns and demands
on transit as individuals so that we can collectively put together
a system which will provide many more jobs or many more members of
ATU and UTU and the other unions involved.
MR. JONES:

We agree with that fully Mr. Chairman.

We're not adverse to talking about anything.

We're really not,

itB about wages, that there's going to be information supplied,
relative to the salaries of drivers and mechanics in the transit
districts versus the private sector, Trailways and Greyhound.

I'm

just wondering if • • • I have never seen it and our organization,
to my knowledge, never has.

A salary scale of the executives of

the various transit districts in this State.

Whether that is in

line with their counterparts in private industry.
to say

i~s

not.

I would venture

That's not to say that, you know, the contract

people are entitled to any more than there is in the pot to get,
but I'm just saying that if we look at the contract people, you
know, the drivers, mechanics, and their wages, and compare.

I

would hope that we would also look at the executives of the transit districts, you know, the general managers right on down and
see • • .
-

lUU

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

before

BART.

I

't

' t think they earn

I

to go to them and try to get
That's representing your side.
, but at the same time, I
over and played dead for

this State, rol

That's one of the reasons we had to get involved.

And that's one of the reasons we have
over at BART, that Cola thing.
and didn't earn their

I

I'd fire a whole

s $35,000 a year problem
rolled over and played dead

don't think they looked after the
's property and don't deserve

public's money or managed the publ
their pay.

light of

up to the unions and

to s

the

I'm an attorney, I understand

•

sa

and Senator Mills will echo this, is

as much out of them as you can.

too many years.

castigated

of the various transit

And you guys have

think that transit

pub

that one of the

out to

they let you guys run all over them.
their keep.

I

an excess

I

properties are over

I

'

that the

reasons that I

because they

s
to

him for what I cons
performance

and every time Mr.

in Cali

of Mr. Herringer's sa
Herringer

at the most severe critic

Your

of people in management.

change a lot of work rules for labor too.

I'd

So I'm not the Ayatollah

of transportation.

MR. JONES:

Well, let me just

that when we compare

wages of the contract people, we would also look
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

game.

I'm not one of those that

lieves that if management can slice enough goodies for labor and
can pad their own sa
we should take a good
severe

, that everything is fine.
at both of them.

t Frank

I think

And I'm the most
that outrageous salary
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and I communicated it to the board, and I was pleased to see that
the present district manager took a cut in pay when he came on
board.

I think

i~s

a good example for all his employees to take.

MR. JONES:

Fine.

Well I'll be available, our organiza-

tion will be available.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
together.

Thank you, we're going to try to get

I'd • • • I want to pause at a couple of questions,

specifically, I want to get everyone involved what I'm • • • as soon
as we get the last couple of witnesses, I would like very much
to develop a colloquy between Mr. Neyhart and Mr. Perry since
they seem to be the theoreticians in this discussion today.

Now

we have Mr. Ed Gerber, wearing his CAPOTS' hat, along with Robert
Nisbet,I think is wearing his CAPOTS' hat and his A. C. Transit
hat.

Mr. Gerber is also wearing • • • you're wearing your San

Francisco Muni and A.

c.

Transit or just your CAPOTS' hat?

MR. ED GERBER:
presenting CAPOTS.

Mr. Chairman, members, Ed Gerber, re-

From an organizational point of view, I'd

just like to make one comment.

With 35 members representing the

diversity of transit properties,that you're well familiar with,
we're interested in reaching a consensus of this issue.
clearly

i~s

But

going to take us quite a bit of time to get our

membership together and to try and offer some constructive thoughts
to you, so Mr. Nisbet will comment on that.

Second comment on

Gann, which I think is going to have a very profound effect upon
some of the things you can do here.
Gann, you should consider.

Two issues, in regard to

The Gann amendment excludes from

coverage those public agencies with a property tax rate of less
than

12~¢

and therefore includes those over
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12~¢.

You'll have

on either s

s fal

transit

• even if you made it available to

the ability to

, even

make labor s
ly,

terms of potential.

uneven e

going to have some

is a

the

were

22

1

tax revenues.

lable.

Second-

Gann under which fare increase
against previously levied prop-

money might be treated as an
erty

of that line, so you're

might raise its fares and be re-

The

quired to lower

tax rate

therefore, again it would

not have the funds to make the labor settlement that you would be
talking about.

So

is going to be a big fiscal component to

this procedural issue that you're dealing with too.

That's our only

comment I have right now.
, before we can hear Mr. Nisbet,

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

I should like to announce for those who thought they were coming
to a hearing on registration of Mopeds and bicycles, that we will
eventually get to that.

Our morning hearing, which is dealing

with the transit labor si

in the State, which I hope you

can appreciate, is a rather important one and has taken us beyond
our 12 o'clock deadline.

Mr. Nisbet.

MR. ROBERT NISBET:
committee, my name,

Mr. Chairman and members of the

record, is Mr. Robert Nisbet,

now General Manager of the A

I'm

Contra Costa Transit District.

Today I'm appearing on behalf of the California Association of
Publicly Owned Transit Systems.

Our association represents all

of the urban transit

the exception of BART.

And

all but a small number of the suburban and rural operators in
California.

-
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Our association will be holding its semi-annual meeting
in Orange County early in November.

One of the major items on the

agenda is the creation of a Task Force to work with this committee,
its staff, and other members of the Legislature, in determining
what legislative changes would be of assistance in the vital area
of labor relations in the transit industry.

In this connection,

we have been assured by representatives of BART that they will
participate in this task.
I might say that we, in the industry, while you've heard
today some misgivings about some of the suggestions that have been
made, and individual operators have complained about this approach
and that approach, you've certainly heard on the question of
part-time and the other attempts that have been made here before,
but we have to plead guilty, or I certainly do on behalf of the
members that I know of, of not really giving our brain power and
our attention to this problem.

we have to work with you and the

Legislature in dealing with this very vital problem.
question about it.

There is no

Labor costs are 80-85% of all of our costs.

It is vital to this success and the ability of our industry to
meet the needs of the public, and to keep labor costs within
reasonable levels, and to work out procedures and determinations
that will not only stop the strikes, but permit a method that
will keep those rates at reasonable levels in keeping with the
ability of our district within the financial resources available
to do our job.
One other area I would like to comment on, it was mentioned sort of just in passing in the discussions earlier today,
and that I know your staff and you yourself, Mr. Chairman, are
-
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aware of, but it is something we cannot ignore in discussing this
problem here in California, and that is the role and the authority
the federal assistance we get

of the federal government
ions.

and the so-called 13C

Unfortunate

, throughout the

country there have been some recent court decisions and arbitration decisions that have in effect held that the states cannot deal
in this area.
eral level.

That its been preempted and determined at the fedWe are not satisfied with those decisions.

We hope

that they will be appealed, and in some areas, decisions are, or
have gone the other way.

We hope that the final determination

will permit the state, your Legislature, and this committee, to
deal with this problem, and not be preempted by the federal area.
It is certainly an area that we, as an industry, will be looking
at when we discuss this prob

and set up our task force.

know your staff is aware of it, and we've discussed it.

I

Some of

you were in New York recently with AP'rA and know that it is a
continuing concern that we'll have to
be a two-prong concern.

And I think

1 with.

And so it will

th your efforts and ours,

we'll have to deal on a federal level to get those interpretations
in an appropriate way, and also maybe deal with changes in the
13C legislation, as well as dealing in the area here in California.
Thank you, and unless there are questions, we'll be
working with you in the future very closely.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
13C.

I can only echo your sentiments about

I think the federal government has attempted to make some

blanket rules for transit that might be appropriate for New York
or other places, but I doubt and I question even their
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appropriateness there.

But I think that we in California ought

to be able to legislate both through the collective bargaining
process and through whatever statutory ancillary measures that
are needed to settle these things.

The idea that we freeze pro-

cedures forever, lock in forever antiquated work rules, and all
work rules which are eventually going to be antiquated, some just
more acutely than others.

It is, I think, a travesty if we're

talking about making progress.

And the progress should be the

maximum utilization of the resources at hand to move the most
number of people around in the public sector.

I find that an

acrimonistic way of legislating it.
MR. NISBET:
approaches.

You mentioned new departures and new

The stumbling block may not be as much here, with

our own people, with labor working with us or opposing and we are
working out a consensus, but it may be at the federal level.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

We've got such great level of leader-

ship at the federal level, I'm sure we can work out all those
problems and many more.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

I assume that you are here strictly

in your capacity as CAPOTS, but is it appropriate or inappropriate
for me to ask a question about A.
MR. NISBET:

c.

Transit?

Okay.

ASSEMBLYMAN HA.RRIS:

I'm just wondering if you could

tell us, what if anything are the ramifications of this suit
that was recently filed, and the decision recently rendered against
A.

c.

Transit on affirmative action.
MR. NISBET:

of 1972 to 1976.

The details of that, it dealt with the era

And it dealt with the area of mechanics and the
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entry level, and the c
there.

l, and certain promotional concerns

There is no ques

in my mind, and certainly this is

subject to somebody's di
case

but even the plaintiffs in the

11 admit that the

tuation is not the same today.

Things

have changed radically as far as the policy and the affirmative
existence in our district since

action program that has
that time.

But during that time, there were problems and certain

things that the court

which wet·re reviewing as to whether we

should appeal, that we will have to make amends for, in effect,
and perhaps pay back, pay and make certain corrections.

I can

assure you that the situation, if it existed as the courts said
it did, in those years, and

appeal is not successful to

reverse his decision, that they're not present today and the
approach today • • .
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Two questions in regard to that.

One, did any of the problems as it related, particularly to the

?

mechanics, involve the
MR. NISBET:

Yes, well, the court, the decision said

that the contract that we had with the union, insofar as seniority,
was upheld by the decision of the court, but that the procedure
followed for sign-ups and for promotion within the union ranks
was what they weren't too happy with it.
expression of the court.

I guess, that was the

But they felt that since we had done

it under the collective bargaining process, that was acceptable.
So we are talking about entry level to all positions in the area
and then the promotions in

non-union areas were the ones that

they continued to find some fault with, and we may have to make
monetary recompense.
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ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
tive action?

Has a study been done on a affirma-

At BART, I mean A.

MR. NISBET:

c.

Transit?

Yes, considerable study and considerable

analysis and an adoption after a long process of working with
minority groups, with the federal government, and our own affirmative action staff in devolving our own affirmative action program.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
MR. NISBET:

You've filed an E-1 with the • • •

Yes.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Is it possible for me to get a copy

of that.
MR. NISBET:

Yes.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

I want to know how many short people

you're hiring.
MR. NISBET:

We haven't had that kind of discrimination.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. NISBET:
women.

I~s coming,

i~s coming,

just wait.

No, we did have it in connection with our

We're under court order now to hire more women, and the

question of height came up, and we were required to change our
height limitation as a result of that particular consensus.
(inaudible)
ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:
ship between BART and A.

c.

My question relates to the relationTransit.

Have you been able to take

up much of the ridership deficit created by the strike at BART,
deficit, I mean, the excess ridership created by people not being
able to get on BART?
MR. NISBET:

Yes, we've increased our useage to the ex-

tent that we can with our manpower and equipment available.

And

we can put as much in to supplement our existing lines and we're
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carrying standing
pass-ups.

But between what we're

BA.RT is
and

some cases, unfortunately, a few

contract

, what car pooling, what

es, and people changing their hours
It's been

hasn t

us

st we can.

have done the

a bad scene, but

as you can well imagine

We've

tated

new people and getting more

equipment when we don't know how long this is going to last.
best we can,

We've done

people are being able to move
jobs the best they can.

within certain reason,

I

the area, get to work, do their

But it's not a happy scene, but it isn't

chaotic.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
'Thank you both very much.

you, any further question.
We have one last witness from this

morning's discussion, Mr. Sam Walker, Secretary/Treasurer of the
San Francisco, Mr. Walker.

Transport Worker's Union

I'm Sam Wa

MR. SAM WALKER:
of the Transport Worker's

We represent the municipal rail-

way operators in San Francisco.
testimony here this morning
the state of Ca

fornia.

railway in San Franc
have had to honor

, Secretary/Treasurer

I've 1
re

For

to transit strikes in
information, the municipal

co hasn't been on s
t

reason we felt the sa
not allow them to be hurt.

in 23 years.

We

San Francisco for the simple
of

were involved and we could
One reason that we are normally able

to reach an agreement with the
is that management and the

tened to my colleagues

and County of San Francisco
go to the table with faith.

We

understand the constraints in reference to time, that we have to
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negotiate an agreement.

One other point, we have to negotiate an

agreement once each year, so we have to go to the table much more
often than other labor unions do.
I did notice some statements from the Chairman in his
opening statements in reference to maybe it's the unions fault
that the agreements are not reached, the unions go back and haven't
gained anything after a strike.

We feel that if there were some-

thing to compel management to come to the table in good faith,
knowing what we have at the table to negotiate and try to reach an
agreement, I don't think there would be many transit strikes in the
state of California.
The other point is in reference to the Transport Workers
Union in San Francisco going to the table under the charter.

We

are the only transit system in the state, I think, that continues
to negotiate under MMB.

We operate under the charter of the City

and County of San Francisco.

We feel that we should come under

the same transit act as other transit systems in the state of
California.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

We would like to put the other transit

districts under MMB.
MR. WALKER:

No.

In the future, in the case you have

legislatures locally which do not agree that we are entitled to
what we are entitled to, on either the conditions or benefits, then
we'd be under a long process of maybe being out on strike or something.

But, under the formula under the city charter, we have

limits we negotiate within because the people of San Francisco
have set that, and what we do is negotiate under that and come out

- 118 -

with an agreement.

terns in the state of Ca

act as other trans

of

one of

I

to trans

public
poss

like to also be under the same

But we

I think its imsector emp

le to

tors for the simple reason, no other

to transit operasector employee in

shment two hours of free time.

this state has to give the es

are split

The majority of transit shi

comparison of

We have to give

two free hours to the transit system in that city, to make eight
hours on the majority of those runs.
Take for instance,

I go to work at 6:00 o'clock in

the morning, and I'm split from 10 to 12, that is my own free time.
I can't do anything else but go somewhere and come back to work the
other four hours.

What other public sector employees in this state

go to work, take for

tance a clerk for the City and County of

8:00 and get off at 4:00 or 4:30, whatever the case

comparison is the restrooms

re

lf.

The other
If I'm on a

/

long run, I can't go to the restroom
employee in
the restroom.

state.
I

0

public sector

Get up and tell my boss I have to go to

to

that run whether I'm on the free-

way, or whether I'm on a busy street operating a transit vehicle.
or the terminal.
So this is one reason I say, I do not
justly compare transit

we can sit here and

in the state of California to

other public sector employees.
ASSEMBLYMAN HA.RRIS:

What is your average run?
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MR. WALKER:

Some of our runs work a 14 hour span, where

the guys working 12 hours and giving up 2 hours free.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
MR. WALKER:

He's paid for 10 though.

Yes, he's paid for the 10, yes.

But I

mean he gives up 2 hours.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
MR. WALKER:

But the maximum is 2 though.

The maximum is 2 hours he has to give up.

Free to the city for the simple reason he has nothing to do with
that time.
ASSEMBLYMAN HA.RRIS:

Is he paid overtime for any hours

over 8?
MR. WALKER:

Not the split time.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
MR. WALKER:

I don't understand.

Well, in other words, if you're on a split,

that's your time.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
the other time.

I understand, but I'm talking about

If he works 10 hours, if you say • • • if he works

12 hour days and 2 hours of it are split.
10 that he is paid for.

That means he's worked

Is he paid for the 2 hours over the 8

overtime?
MR. WALKER:

Yes.

Now, in reference to public accountability, in the negotiation process, the biggest thing that hurt is that the negotiations go into the media.

And the first thing that happens is

the management attacks the unions.

And the public does not under-

stand transit negotiations, and then this is really where you
come to the impasse situation.

Everytime you look around, manage-

ment or labor is on the TV saying we're not going to give them
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them that.

this and we're not going to
ability process should be left

We think the account-

to the management and the union

to go into

and come out with a good settlement, and

not put it into

a

some re

I

to negotiate it.
was

AB 1107, what it did, and also SB 620.

to a s

lar

11,

And in AB 1107, I know the

constraints that were put on the transit operators, 33% fare box
recovery.

The people in most, at least in our transit area, are

opposed to it for the simple reason we have a low transit fare and
they want to raise them, and the people are very opposed to it.
SB 620 which dealt with part-time and subcontracting out.
opposed to it.

We were

We don't think it will bring the savings to the

transit industry as the legislators feel it will.
will cause more of tearing up of labor unions.

We think it

For the simple

reason, part-time employees coming on the property are more apt
to have more accidents than a full-time permanent transit operator
in a system like the San Francisco municipal railway where you
operate so many pieces of equipment on busy intersections and
small streets.

Under the system, the employee, the part-time em-

ployees in San Francisco have no health service, and no retirement
system because they are temporary employees.

So why would that

guy want to do a better job as a permanent employee when he doesn't
even have the benefits of the permanent employees.

It is against

the charter to pay fringe benefits to temporary employees in the
health service system and the retirement system in San Francisco.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

What is your hourly rate?

go ahead.
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Pardon me,

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

Are you saying there is no savings,

you're saying that where there's savings that are occasioned financially, you're saying they're outweighed by those negatives such as
the lack of benefit, the fact that the people have no incentives
to stay on the job, to learn the ropes, or • • •
MR. WALKER:

And the accidents, the rate of accidents

you have with a part-time employee.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
MR. WALKER:
tems where it exists.

Well, we have the documents from other sysSeattle is one that has part-time employees.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. WALKER:

Is that documented?

What is your hourly rate?

our hourly rate in San Francisco, $9.12 3/4.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

I would suggest that that is probably

a good enough incentive to get some people to work.

Even on a

part-time basis.
MR. WALKER:

It could be costly to the municipal rail-

ways for the simple reason, from the experience of using them.
ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

Could the incident of accidents by

those employees have any affect on the insurance rates of a carrier.
Is there enough of it to • • •
MR. WALKER:

Well

ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

i~s

self insured on the tax rate.

Oh, that's right.

Well, some of the

transit systems do have a carrier, an insurance carrier.

It is

handled differently in different areas.
MR. WALKER:

I believe

i~s

handled differently in other

areas, but I know in San Francisco they're self-insured.
1\SSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

'rhey're all self-insured.
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I also would like, Mr. Chairman if

MR. WALKER:

speak to the

you don't mind, I would 1
you

35,000 mechanic.

000

of,

rate which

bodies or district

systems work on the cons
bodies or

s.

Some

the

In

visors do not requis

of Super-

, or send out the employees that are author-

ized in that budget, you have no alternative but to work overtime.
So, in other words, if a
can't operate.

doesn't work overtime, the system

We have operators that voluntarily work overtime

to keep the lines going.
CHA.IRMAN INGALLS :
there is some sort of
appropriate support.

I don't think that's our quarrel, when

lem with management not providing the
But, I think the example I used of the

$48,000 mechanic was used to highlight the fact that they had a
restrictive work rule that labor insisted on having which did not
allow for a second shift.
difficult to accept

is one of the things that I find
trans

, about AMTRAK, about a lot of

things that have to do
eludes my good

unions, and that inin the Teamsters.

rules in transportation that

are a lot of work
maximum utilization of

our resources, and those resources are to get scarcer.
reason for the concern.

Especial

coming down on us, and

s,

That's the

with the things like Gann
11

your operation.

Twenty-five percent before Jarvis, 25% of the property tax in the
City and County of San
cipal railroad.

sco went to the San Francisco Muni-

So there are some constraints coming down on all

public services, and we're trying to make sure that we are maximizing the service.

The resources are there without doing any
-
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detriment to anyone who presently has a job.
punish people.

We are not out to

We're out looking to try to make the system work

as best as we can because the public pays the bill, and we want to
make sure they get the most for their money.

That's what we get

elected for.
MR. WALKER:

Okay.

The other point, maybe follow-up

point, I was instructed to be here at this hearing by my international union, as you know, the Transport Workers' Union have only
one service operation here in California.

They do operate, re-

present the airlines here, and our closest sister, a transit union
is in Houston.

My final point is on binding arbitration.

Final

offer, we would be opposed to it because a mockery could be made
out of it the way we see it.

We would be opposed to_____________

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
MR. WALKER:

Now I want you to say that again.

To use the example that • • • take for in-

stance that final offer of management, and the final offer of
union, could be exaggerated.

Take for instance, they come in at

the very lowest, and the union comes in at the very highest.

If

you hold to those final offers and go into arbitration, it wouldn't
serve any purpose.
ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

We'd give ideas that if they are

going to take the most reasonable of the two, that whoever is
being the least reasonable will suffer.
MR. WALKER:

True.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:

If one came in with a ridiculous

offer, and it is totally rejected, then they, well anyway the idea
is that kind of situation would not occur because everybody would be

-
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concerned about losing everything by being ridiculous, but I understand what you're
MR. WALKER:

But we don't feel it would work.

ASSEMBLYMAN HARRIS:
MR. WALFER:

I understand what you're saying.

I want to thank you for allowing me to

this committee.

speak be

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

I would like to have everyone, in-

eluding Mr. Walker, who has participated this morning and this
afternoon on this panel to come forward, especially Mr. Neyhart
and Mr. Perry, who seem to have some interesting observations.
Mr. Neyhart's is born out of years of experience, and Mr. Perry's
out of intensive research.

So we might develop some kind of ob-

servations that might be applicable.
Do we have enough cha

s, if we don't,

sergeant, do you

want to bring some chairs.
Does anyone want to make a comment on the remarks of the
others.

I know that some of

who came a long way down on the

agenda, commented on remarks previous

given.

Do any of you want

to comment on remarks that were given after you made your statements.

Mr. Perry.
MR. PERRY:

I could make a couple of comments.

One

concern I had, and I think Mr. Neyhart brought up the issue initially.
was 13C.

I wanted to stay away from it intentionally, and that
And one question is whether or not, for instance, you

could go the direction of Meyer-Milias-Brown, or at least California Common Law and prohibit strikes.

In California transit, given

the sort of general requirements of l3C

legislation, among the

general requirements being that there has to be some maintenance
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of the bargaining rights among other things that have been provided in the private sector.

So it is quite possible that the

suggestion made by the representative from the Southern California
Rapid Transit District, that is to prohibit the strike, is not a
feasible alternative for legislative consideration.

Mr. Neyhart

assures me that that's still the possibility, at least I think
that was his comment, although he might want to say something
directly to that point now.
MR. NEYHART:

This particular question has not been

addressed at a higher court level.

Examination of the legislative

history, and the comments of various Senators, United States
Senators, including such outstanding liberals as Senator Goldwater
and Senator Tower, led a comparable effort to restrict and put
into the hands of the state, the power to establish its own procedures.

These amendments were defeated.

There was some colloquy

during the course of the Senate debates to the effect that they
would give them collective bargaining and preserve all their rights
against impairment, and they would enact the section of the________
which provides for preservation.

And essentially, through adminis-

trative procedures, requires the transit operator that is a recipient of federal funds,

to enter into that agreement.

However,

the other side of the coin are remarks that they would still allow
a state to prohibit a strike.

Now, unfortunately, on that parti-

cular point, we don't have any higher federal court ruling on the
application.

However, parties are acting on the assumption that

an impasse resolution must be available, and that is why in the
13C agreement, it is provided expressly in many of the agreements
for a precise impasse resolution procedure, in the form of interest
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arbitration.

Now, on the other hand, some 13C

agreements have

been negotiated without an interest arbitration section leaving
the open door to the
right to strike.

stion of

As

we do or do not have the

as the state of California is concerned,

at least in some transit dis

by judicial decision, it's been

determined that the word collective bargaining, per se, as a matter
of state law, can note the
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

•

to strike.
I would like any one else's observa-

tion on the whole issue of striking.
management is against it.

I assume labor is for it and

Although, Mr. Bernard indicated that as

opposed to additional state framework, he'd prefer the present
collective bargaining process.
can outlaw strikes.

I personally don't feel that we

You can make them against the law, but you're

not going to stop them.

And I have some serious question in light

of the federal prohibition against involuntary servitude of prohibiting people from taking collective action.
I wou'ld not participate in it myself as a pub
how, I don't.

I find the Legis

I may not like it.
employee.

Some-

going on strike upsetting

too many people out there probably, but I would like to know both
management and labor's perspective.

Would you rather stay with

the present system, or go on to some kind of system which provides
for some kind of binding arbitration, last best offer, or something
that substitutes for striking.

Mr. Neyhart indicates that he feels

that its more realistic to go with the present situation.
his sentiments were echoed by Mr. Bernard.

I think

It is that, stating

your position, Mr. Neyhart?
MR. NEYHART:

Only in part.

I believe that we should

recognize facts, and recognize that the e
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to prohibit strikes

in an industry as volatile as transit, would be ineffective.

But

secondly, it would move the efforts to resolve the strike from the
bargaining table into the courts.

The courts in turn are not going

to put all the transit employees in jail, and there was a point in
A.

c.

Transit's history when this question was not clear, and the

courts hadn't clarified clearly that we have the right to strike.
But when the question was raised in front of 1,500 some odd bus
drivers, I suggested that in view of the position of the court,
that it thought the strike was unlawful.

Why didn't all the people

in that room walk down to the court and turn themselves into the
jail?

They all stood up to march in that direction.

Now, what

I'm suggesting is, if we have to channel, if we have to work on
the collective bargaining, I have great faith in BART, and that
may seem odd to you.

I believe that the most intelligent, the

most cheerful, the most thoughtful, the most creative, answers in
transit negotiations are going to come out of BART, because we
have the very type of bargaining in BART.

And in spite of the break-

down, I agree wholeheartedly with Mr. Bernard, but I think we may
find the most peaceful history in transit over the years will be

in the Bay Area Rapid Transit because they are utilizing private
sector methodologies of bargaining.

Honest, sincere, straight-

forward, giving all the facts, giving all the information, communicating management's position accurately, responding to the inquiries
of the unions.

Its too bad, its a tragedy that in the most honest

bargaining we have this breakdown where Mr. Bernard said, it must.
might have very well have been an inevitable thing to suggest to
people that they go a whole year without a wage increase, and we
have talks, you know, very briefly, to the effect that we could've
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anticipated that a little better and met it.
your going to find

government because that's the way we

bargain in manufacturing.
industries.

That's the way we bargain in so many
in construe

We

entertainment, maritime, and so on.
never had a strike.

But this is the way

They

, manufacturing,

Many of those industries have

a right to strike.

They are re-

solved by peaceful means which are a consideration of the honest
aspirations of each side.

may have been a little speech

making there, but I know what I'm talking about.
Thirty one years of negotiating, we haven't really given
the system a chance.

We have brand new transit systems.

We have

people that hate collective bargaining in the public sector.

They

believe that management should set the rules, it should be run
from the top down.

They shouldn't have to deal with the union

other than meet with them because the law requires.
have to communicate.

They don't

They don't have to give information.

The

interpretation in some of the plans of operation of their obligations to bargain in good faith and
very
in others.

, and that

all reasonable efforts is

why we have strikes

some, and not

And therefore, what our concentration should be on is

making an honest bargaining process.

In this respect, I differ

with Mr. Vial, because unfair labor practices and charges of refusal to bargain in the private sector are considered the resource
of people who really don't even understand the process.
CHA.IRMAN INGALLS:

On that point, Mr. Vial, you want to

come forward since your name is being used in vain.
want to defend yourself.
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You might

MR. NEYHART:

Well I don't think Mr. Vial will defend

himself on that point with the NLRB.

If you're in the middle of

negotiations for a new contract, and you file an unfair labor
practice, NLRB will sit on that for 2 years.

And in the meantime

everybody goes over the unfair labor practice and starts talking
about that.

Negotiations stop and nothing happens.

Its just a

fact of life in sophisticated bargaining, that they are just
gimmics and not productive to the bargaining process.
we're the ones that file them and we know.

I mean,

We just file them to

indicate a point.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Mr. Vial did you wish to respond to

that.
MR. VIAL:

I take no exception to it.

What I was trying

to point out was the gap in the present system that we, Department
of Industrial Relations, are administering.

I was pointing out

that we are able to administer the law in connection with unit
determination in controversies around bargaining rights.

That

there is a gap in the law in dealing with unfairs, because there
is no board to deal with it.

I was merely pointing out the gap.

I agree totally with what he's saying, that most frequently in
disputes, that the unfairs are abused, that they don't have very
much relevancy frequently to the resolving the issue.

The real

issue is to get the people at the bargaining table and to keep
them involved in the process, and to narrow the issues, not to
expand them.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Is your recommendation to put the

transit employees under PERB?

-
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MR. NEYHART:

No, I'm not recommending this.

As a

matter of fact, I was part of the AA.RON committee that proposed
an overall system for California.

And at that time, in our delibera-

tions, we decided to recommend that we keep the transit districts
out, because of the pattern of labor rela·tions that developed in
that sector.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

What would you suggest we do with

them, leave them under NLRB?

•

MR. NEYHART:

No, my suggestion right now, and I think

what this group is suggesting, is that we focus on the kinds of
problems that we are encountering in transit system bargaining.
A number of the problems revolve around keeping the parties together, early mediation, and using whatever system we have of
outside intervention to keep those parties together.

If its fact

finding, we need to improve that system because the way its working
now, it takes it out of the hands of the parties.
in and its removed and becomes a paper mill.
have fact finding, you ought to
fact finding.

Three people come

If your going to

parties involved in that

We ought to improve the system to keep the continuity.

Anything that deals with dispute resolution has to keep those parties at the center of the stage.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Very good.

Mr. Perry, you want to

comment on that.
MR. PERRY:
and I think

it~

Well, one comment that Mr. Neyhart made,

an important issue for the legislature for instance.

Becoming involved in collective bargaining for the first time, is
really this issue of whether or not, for instance, the public
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sector is going to take a different direction than the private
sector.

For instance, implicit in Mr. Neyhart's comments that

the public sector can, indeed, adapt and learn how to do all the
nice things that come with fairly constructive bargaining in the
private sector, are problems like the succession of political
leadership, the succession of executive boards, the different
personality factors and the like, that are inherent in the public
sector that aren't going to go away in terms of a larger context
and that are going to be a problem in terms of adapting private
procedures to the public sector.

So the question was at the out-

set, for instance, 10 or 15 years ago, legislators were sitting
back and saying okay, we'll get over this rash of strikes, we'll
get over the immaturity in the bargaining system and the public
sector, etc., etc., in 10 years down the road.

Now people are

looking back and saying, well, there are a lot of things that are
going on that we're not going to get rid of that are inherent in
the public sector, and that we really have to adapt the system to
that, rather than vice versa.

And that's one of the questions

that I think your sort of broader issue that you have to address
here.

Whether or not, for instance, one goes in the direction of

further fine tuning the private sector system fromwhence many of
these organizations came, or to develop, in effect, new procedures
that take, or make recognition of the procedures in the public or
of broader context in the public sector.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
comment on.

A question that I'd like someone to

If both parties can agree to something, and essen-

tially 13C was put in and lobbied in Congress too, for the same
reason most of the featherbedding statutes are in there.
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They're

put in there by labor to protect what they consider to be their
interest.

Again, I don't

fault the Congres

t labor for lobbying for l3C.

for putting it into law.

for trying to

t.

I

I never fault anyone

I just

fault with those

who don't maximize the interest of people they're supposed to
represent, and that's the general public, not just special interest.
But be that as it may, if both sides can agree that something ought
to be done, does 13C apply?
MR. NEYHART:

May I respond to that.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Yes, in the context • • • Mr. Neyhart,

in the context of if we could agree, those of us who represent the
various parties to this process could agree that we could legislate
a certain area.
late it.

Say we'd all agree on something, we could legis-

Do you think l3C ought to apply or does it apply?
MR. NEYHART:

Well 13C would apply, but I don't think

you should look upon l3C as a necessary obstacle.
was trying to get at.
house of force,

Would.

That's what I

Instead of utilizing it as some kind of
be practical to look at it as a

I think it

positive force to evolve through discussion or through one nature
or another, but I assume there'd be some form of legislative way
to accomplish it.

The reason I say that, is that we have these

interest arbitration provisions in 13C now.

And therefore, what

we should do is refine it and include whatever collective bargaining process agreeable among the transit folk on the management
side and the labor side.

Realize the labor side wants improve-

ments in the bargaining process.

Management too, in the &ense

that we all share a common objective, but 13C could be the vehicle.
Realize that the Governor of the State of California signs 13C
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addition to the individual

grants for large segments of funds,
districts.

Now if the Governor would put in the appropriate pro-

visions for just exactly the

that your suggesting, it would

in fact be a condition

would be probably a
to 1

hell of an impetus,for both
Now that's what I'm suggesting.

to the process.

That would allow periods of ex-

perimentation with exactly what
say, digging it into concrete

re trying to do, without, let's
a cove without any experience • • •

Perhaps I'm a little obtuse on the point, but you can talk to your
staff. • •
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

we're going to have to learn

I

more about what you know

we can have a meaningful dialogue.

It's very meaningful, but I mean
thing your saying.

fore we can understand every-

I'm just a

lawyer, and Mr. Elder

used to run a • • • used to have a boat slip down on Long Beach.
Mr. Frazee grows flowersp

Mr. Wray, well Mr. Wray should probably

understand what you're ta
down in Orange County.

, he used to run a little union

And Mr.

has an insurance company.

He writes insurance over in San Mateo.
ASSEMBLYMAN PAPAN:
fessor from Irvine, who
syste~and

man at the University, the Pro't

a union in the University

the abuses that you as a professor, or the man who's

there for seven years as a teacher, and then all of a sudden he's
without employment because he,

professor, and the associate

professor wants to protect him.

That would be very interesting,

wouldn't it.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

We are now

ing.
1

th collective bargain-

MR. PERRY:

Yes, we have given the blessings and benefits

of collective bargaining to everyone now.
collective bargaining now.

All God's children got

Except legislative staff and legisla-

tors.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Yes Mr. Wray.

ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

I'd like to direct a very brief ques-

tion to the panel.

Could each of you live with binding arbitration

in some form or another?

•

Are there any negatives there?

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

What's our respective attitudes about

binding arbitration?
ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

In some form or another.

But maybe,

there's many different suggestions made today as how it would be
put together and implemented.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Starting with Mr. Jones.

Briefly just

a yes or no.
MR. JONES:

Very briefly, no.

CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. JONES:

No.

No, we would oppose binding arbitration.

We

would want to look at other alternatives before we took that step.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS.
Mr. Perry has recommended it.

Mr. Perry, what's your answer?
Last best offer.

thinks it's impractical, unrealistic.

Mr. Neyhart

Mr. Neyhart, binding

arbitration, you felt was unrealistic, was that your
position?
MR. NEYHART:
ment.

My position for it is in the written state-

I showed what the objections were.

provision in its own constitution.

I stated it as ATU as a

It requires final offer binding

arbitration before going on any strike, as resorted to that on many
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The

occas

Fund a-

transit, I mean what
was

mental

wage movement, wage
was

transit over a

1

us
s

to those

at a qualified aye

CHAIRMAN INGALLS
from you, is that right
MR. NEYHART:

Yes, I

that • • • we all sat

I

do believe
here, manage-

, we

be some good

ment, we sat around and had a

posture.

that comes out
labor posture which was s
know, he sits

ago.

very

A proposal was

, we

You

labor union.
arbitration

ASCME

in police and
s

A

Meany

,

11 not have

for any group.
When we s
there was a
And

s

arbitration.

on us 1
movement, as

worked on it.

tion,

1

of
recal

because we both

0

would

be comparable to some
nature.
cone

So we have to
ion that

real

don't have
want to concentrate on

I'

come to the

se the ones that
we really
strikes.

And we want to also concentrate on another matter, because we
shouldn't lose sight of the fundamental objective that we have,
which is providing cheap rapid transit, which means that we've got
to concentrate on

cost methodology.

If we concen-

trate on that methodology, and that's our concern, it doesn't have
any necessary relationship to

wages~

For example, San Diego's

was a very, very high wage rate, one of the highest in the state,
in fact it was number one

the state for many years, but it had

a lower unit labor cost than a lot of the others used in comparable
averages.
Aren't we saying, actually, that we

ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

do have the ability to tailor a binding arbitration system to our
needs.

That's what we're really saying.
MR. NEYHART:

I'm stating that you could endeavor to

fashion such a vehicle, but I'm stating that you should be careful that it's going to do something for transit, and not to upset
the bargaining process to create a higher labor unit cost, and
essentially the economic production.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
to comment.

Thank you.

Mr. Walker, did you want

I believe you folks were opposed to that, were you

not • • •
MR. WALKER:

We have reservation on binding arbitration.

Basically we would oppose it.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. NESBIT:

Mr. Nesbit, your observation.

Once again, its not a simple • • • I have to

agree with Mr. Neyhart with respect to some of these observations.
On the right to strike, I have to agree with the Chairman, and I
don't think that either

or out of your particular law is going
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I'm
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t draft of

Mr.
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lation had

next one

.

be, and the legis-

left it discretionary
lature at that

950's,

Our board has been on

s

means

f

s

's

put into legislation, un

at the end

wage

, the labor unions have been

In recent

unwilling to accept

the matter.

, and provide
trators select the guide-

lines with which they
take into account.
being very

factors that he must

There are a

tend towards

s

you have the pol
elected, or at least

But to

through very carefully,

I think you've got to think
safeguards and a means

passage.

60's to offer bind-

ing arbitration to the settlement of
o£ a contract period.

t

manner.
l concern

And also,

of them are
elected

They

may be jealous

whether or not

they should de

party or a

group of third

t

here now, we're

members, as I said,

November and we'll

consensus

lf

to see

we can

accomodate your staff and others, in considering arbitration, either
last offer, or general arbitration, as a means of resolving that.
ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:
We have the capabi
system,

if

It's practically the same as Mr. Neyhart.

ty of putting together binding arbitration

i t was tailored for the needs for California's transit.

MR. NESBIT:

Let's put it this way.

It would be unlikely

to be accepted by our operators and their management boards, including several electorate • • • unless it were worked out with a
lot of safeguards in these areas.
ASSEMBLYMAN WRAY:

If it's really that good, i t might be

rejected by both sides.
MR. NESBIT:

You're quite right.

discounting it out of hand.

But as I say, we're not

We know serious thought is being given

to last offer arbitration, and we're going to be dealing with that
in industry and try to work with some constructive approach to
resolving this matter.

Nobody has a simple answer.

I always said

that maybe we ought to pay somebody to go to the mountains of Tibet
and just work on this problem with no other influences.
or she would come back with the answer.

Maybe he

But • • • Mr. Neyhart and

I have been dealing with i t since the SO's.

We had the first

collective bargaining provision in a public agency in California.
I don't know if that's good, but we're still dealing with the same
problem today that we did that many years ago.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. LEWIS:

Mr. Lewis.

There isn't any support on our board for

mandatory binding arbitration.

And I think if I could summarize

the consensus of the discussion of the board on the subject, it was
that we would in effect be subjecting the expenditure of public
139 -

over our accountability

funds to a roll of the dice and
and our responsibili

dollars to an unaccount-

in

able third party.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:
MR. GERBER:

Mr.

With the

of

opinions

it's very unlikely that the

as you've heard here, I would

association would arrive at a consensus
tration.

fferences

in favor of binding arbicompromise out those differ-

I just don't see how we

ences without some very interesting other forces that I can't even
dream of right now.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

It becomes apparent, the more you

understand this, that whatever mechanism you have for the resolution of labor disputes, they

to be accepted as • • • if the

methodology is not accepted by all parties, you're not going to
get a • • •
MR. NESBIT:

You're not

least a general consensus

to get everybody, but at
But you're going to have some

people never agree to

But

in there, you've

got to have a fair degree of consensus
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Mr. Neyhart should look very expec-

tant.
t4R. NEYHART:

Well you see, I happen to be a little bit

more for the committee's point of
There is a sensitivity.

ew than you might recognize.

We have to be aware that we inflict a

great, great hardship on a community.

One of them is a strike.

An economic hardship of tremendous dimension.

We have to be aware

that we cannot sit as Ayatolla's, depriving the public of something
they paid for.

We have

s

women trying to hitchhike, with

tragedy.
work.

We have people lose their jobs because they can't get to

We can't ignore that.

to address.

That's why the problem is a vital one

The question I'm suggesting is that we address causes

rather than symptoms, and

to really work and understand why

we are having these particular problems.

And I think out of that

could come somebody that could actually sit at those bargaining
tables.

It might cost a 1

le money to the state to have a moni-

tor to keep the thing on course, and even if they have the power
to say to the public, I think this one or that one is way out of
line, or to invoke things like contacting higher people.

If he

felt hypothetically that management was just playing games, and
was precipitating the strikes, I think he would go to the board
of directors and talk about it privately.
parading in the press.

I'm not talking about

Generally, if he were to feel the union

was doing an inept job, was leading into a suicide course, he could
contact the international.
and understanding in this
UTU or what,

if

There are people of that responsibility
ld.

They'll commit whether i t be TWU

they think the

is out of line.

These are

the kind of processes that I'm trying to think of, but i t requires
capable people.

We don't want a biased person for management or

labor performing that function, because he'd have to have the respect from both sides. Things of this nature are what are going
through my mind.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Mr. Vial, pardon me Mr.

Mr. Vial have people that could do that sort of job.

Neyhart, does
Mr. Neyhart's

given us a very interesting suggestion.
MR. VIAL:

In mediation conciliation, we like to separate

ourselves from the arbitration world.
-
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And the feeling,

I think

the conventional wisdom

, conciliation work is that

if you mix the two in a

service, that you begin to deis not to say that you can't blend

stroy your credibility. Now
the two.

are

In fact, Mr.

much in agreement
of arbitration is

that probably one of the most e

arbitration.

the form that blends mediation

proven in some very difficult situations.
want to make sure that you

And

i~s

been

To backstep a bit, I

tand that the administration at

this point, has no position on this.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

Why should this be different than

anything else.
MR. VIAL:

Well, it's

rent for a very good reason.

It's because it's fairly obvious that arbitration has a lot of
theoretical acceptance in the academic world.
that world, but it has very

And I come out of

acceptance in the real world of

collective bargaining when

deal with it on a mandatory basis.

And in industrial relations, we deal with the real world of labor
relations.

And we feel that if

move in the direction of ar-

bitration, that you look at it very carefully in terms of where
the parties are at this point, because no system is going to work
if it doesn't have the acceptance of

parties.

Because its been

pointed out over and over again, when there is a will to strike,
the people will strike.

And

management has a statute that

may be liked at one point for arbitration, then at a later point
they go to court to prohibit its use.
statute in Stockton, as you know.

We have an arbitration

So the point I want to make is

that the administration has no reluctance at all of dealing with

-
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i t in the context that it promotes stable relationships in transit
and not as a panacea, because it isn't.
CHAIRMAN INGALLS:

I'm afraid we're going to have to

bring this interesting discussion to an end.

I want to thank all

of you, most especially those of you that came from out of the
state to be with us and had to leave your negotiations, etc.

Now

all of you get back to the negotiating tables in your respective
areas, and let's get BART running, and SCRTD running, and management, let's not give away the store.
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CITY HALL
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 900!2

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

TOM BRADLEY

(2!3) 485-33!1

MAYOR

October 4, 1979
The Honorable Walter M. Ingalls
Chairman, Assembly Committee on
Transportation
State Capitol, Room 4016
Sacramen~o, California
95814
Dear Assemblyman Ingalls:

I was very pleased to receive notification of the Assembly
Committee on Transportation Interim Hearing on Transit Labor
Law. Particularly in light of the recent bus strike in the Los
Angeles metropolitan area, I am anxious to see the Assembly begin
to address needed changes in existing state transit labor law.
Existing processes have been virtually ineffective in averting
prolonged strikes in the major Netropolitan areas or in helping
to promote increased transit productivity as part of the collective
bargaining process.

I regret that I will be unable o nersonally deliver testimony at
the hearing, however, I am submitting the attached testimony ~or
consideration by the Committtee and inclusion in the hearing
record.
If I can be of further assistance during your deliberations on
this issue, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
YIL

BRADLEY
M A

Y

0 R

TB:jlb
attachment
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''AN

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY-AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER"

Members of the Assembly Trans

rtat

n Committee:

The predictability and reg

arity of major transit strikes

throughout the State are clear indicators that we must seriously
State law relative to transit

reexamine the provisions of exist
labor settlements.

Clearly,

state established fact finding process

has been ineffective in averting serious disruption of public transportation services in major urban areas.
areas in California, Los
transit strikes

les has been faced with four major

the past seven

This year, the City o
served by the Sou

a Hve

ars.
les and the four counties

s

ern California

id Transit District suffered
rvent

three day bus strike.

an emergency "str
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e moritor
t
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If labor and

without needed publ
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le to resolve the remaining

e
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a

\vi 1 b

reement, bus se

1.2 million daily trans

Even now, however,

er 6th deadline on the interim

our community anxiously awaits
moritorium.

n of Supervisor

myself, we were able to facilitate

Kenneth Hahn, the Governor's Office

po

Like most metropolitan

r
rt tion

rn Cali
ices.

terminated and the
rnia will

ain be
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Reconsider tion of th
legal authori

to stri

employees is parti

now

arly crit

State Fact-Finding process and the
rant

lically subsidiz

transit

al this year and will become increas-

ingly significant as we look to future reliance on public transportation.
The State Fact-Finding Commission in reviewing the SCRTD labor dispute
made specific reference to the increasing demands for reliable public
transportation as a result of the present energy shortage.

In an

unprecedented prologue to their findings, the Commission states:
" ... Consumption of fossil fuels is being reduced by
absolute production and prohibition imposed by
pricing. The consequence is that the role of
publ
transit will change from an alternative
to a necessity
r a majority of our population ...
The burden upon all those who have a role in
the collective bargaining process - advocates
and neutrals alike
is immense. Past strategies
must give way to new strategies which minimize
the possibility of a strike of any duration ... "
Already, as a result of the recent gasoline shortages
and price increases, the

ts witnessing a record high in transit

ridership.

nal and state air quality plans are

Additionally, reg

placing increasing emphasis on

e contribution of public trans-

portation to the overall goal of attain
standards.

federal and state air quality

During this recent bus strike, Los Angeles was struck by

the most severe air nollution

isodes in two decades.

The severity

of that condition, particularly from a public health standpoint, was
exacerbated by the transit stri

As public and private agencies

continue to implement air quality improvement programs, includinr;
incentives for ridesharing and utilization of public transit, the
threat of prolonged transit strikes can only set back our efforts to
bring commuters out of single occupant automobiles and in to public
transit.
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In addition to energy and environmental concerns, there
is the continuing realization that a very large percentage of present
transit riders are fully transit dependent.

They are elderly,

handicapped or unable to drive or own an automobile.
that within Los Angeles Coun
who do not or cannot drive.

It is estimated

alone there are over two million residents
For this community of people, a prolonged

bus strike is a severe hardship.

The ability to get to work, stores or

necessary medical appointments is effectively eliminated.
present strike,

During this

I received innumerable calls from transit dependent

residents of Los Angeles.

The frustration and burden felt by this

group is particularly disturbing to me.
Under existing state law, if transit management and unions
are unable to reach agreement on a contract dispute and if the parties
refuse to submit to binding arbitration, they are required to notify
the State Conciliation Service.

If the dispute is deemed unresolvable

by the parties, the Governor may appoint a Fact-Finding Commission.
Ten days following the Commission's

report to the Governor on the

issues, the unions may begin a labor action and strike.
with the present process has been less than satisfactory.

Our experience
While the

report and findings may be valid, they have proven to be of little
real assistance in either averting a strike or significantly reducing
the duration of any labor action.

In fact it is argued that the sixty

day review period by the Commission is seen as a waiting time during
which neither party is actively engaged in serious negotiations.
Rather, the parties can delay final resolution on the pretense of
awaiting the report of the independent Fact-Finding Commission.
this is so, then the effective per

If

d of negotiations is reduced to

ten days - or the time from release of the report to the permissible
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strike by unions.

The public is left fully in the dark during the

reporting period and is traditionally unaware of the demands of either
party or the significance of the Fact-Finding report.

Rather, the

community is left only with a shrinking deadline to the seemingly
inevitable bus strike.
Also, within the present law, there are no direct incentives
for transit districts and unions to avoid a strike.

Nor are their

incentives or requirements that employees remain on the job during
final negotiations.

I am hopeful that the moritorium achieved in Los

Angeles can demonstrate the possibility of conducting meaningful
negotiations while maintaining a continuity in service.
Since the substance of demands and negotiations are
effectively invisible from the public eye, there is an increasing distrust
of both the process and end result.

This is emphasized by public

awareness that transit service is heavily subsidized by taxpayers and
that every contract negotiation results in an increased fare and cost
to the transit patron.

The process of transit labor negotiations

1s also a particularly frustrating one for elected officials.

l\Thile

we are most often outside of the process as currently written in
state law.
Given the inadequacies of the existing process and the
increasing importance of public transportation to all communities, it
is imperative that we move toward new solutions.

I would urge that

Legislature to begin serious deliberation on a number of options
available and to finalize fundamental changes in the State transit
1 abor 1 aw clur ing the coming session.

suggest the committee look

Among the opt ions that I would

t are the following:

- 149 -

- 5-

A.

Remove

present authority to strike by publ c

transit district employees;
B.

Develop a mechanism to insure a fair and speedy
resolution of a labor dispute, as through the use
of special arbitrators and a "last best offer"
provision;

C.

Establish procedures to insure early identification
of management and union proposals prior to existing
contract expiration, and allowing public knowledge
of the substantive demands and negotiation process;

D.

Utilize a fact-finding process earlier, at the point
of initial demands, as a means of establishing mandatory
guidelines for the final settlement;

E.

Establish a notice of strike provision, requiring
unions to give 30 to 60 day public notification;

F.

Develop a statewide set of incentives for unions
and district management to avoid prolonged contract
disputes and also establish incentives for maintaining
service during final negotiations;

G.

Minimally, establish requirements for round-the-clock
negotiations and

~rovide

a state or local monitoring

mechanism to ensure good faith participation by all
parties.
As we look hopefully to improving and expanding public
transportation services in California - both bus and rail - it becomes
increasingly important for us to collectively address the perennial
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-6problem of transit labor strikes.

I would urge the Legislature to

work with transit management, labor, elected officials and the
public to develop new strategies that are suitable to meet the needs
and the demands of the 1980s and our predicted
increased denendence
.
~

on public transportation.
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